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Speaker 
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Hagatila, Guam 969 l O 

VIA: The Honorable Rory J. Respici~ 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules / 

RE: Committee Report on Bill No. 235-32 (COR) As Introduced 

Dear Speaker Won Pat: 

Transmitted herewith is the Committee Report on Bill No. 235-32 (COR), as 
introduced, "An Act to add a new Section 19 to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 

32-068 and to amend Section 1303, Chapter I, Article 3, Title 5 of the Guam Code 

Annotated, Relative to upholding the intent of I Liheslaltura 's annual 

appropriations to the Guam Department of Education (GDOE) for every fiscal year 

and for funding the repair and/or renovation of Simon Sanchez High School and for 

other facilities and maintenance needs of the GDOE" sponsored by Senator Vicente 

(ben) Cabrera Pangelnan, which was referred to the Committee on Appropriations, 

Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 

Preservation and Land. 

Committee votes are as follows: 

TO PASS 

0 NOTTO PASS 

TO REPORT OUT ONLY 

TO ABSTAIN 

0 TO PLACE IN INACTIVE FILE 

Si Yu ·os Ma 'ase ', 

Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Chairman 
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JAN 1 6 2014 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Members 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 

Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land. 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee Chairperson 

Subject: Committee Report on Bill No. 235-32 (COR), As Introduced 

Transmitted herewith for your consideration is the Committee Report on Bill No. 

235-32 (COR, as introduced, '"An Act to add a new Section I 9 to Part I, Chapter II 

of Public Law 32-068 and to amend Section I 303, Chapter I, Article 3, Title 5 of 

the Guam Code Annotated, Relative to upholding the intent of I Lihes/altura 's 

annual appropriations to the Guam Department of Education (GDOE) for every 

fiscal year and for funding the repair and/or renovation of Simon Sanchez High 

School and for other facilities and maintenance needs of the GDOE" sponsored by 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan. 

This report includes the following: 

I. Committee Voting Sheet 
2. Committee Report Narrative 
3. Copy of Bill No. 235-32 (COR), As Introduced 
4. Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet 
5. Copies of Written Testimonies 
6. Copy of Fiscal Note REquest 
7. Copy ofCOR referral Bill No. 235-32 CORJ 
8. Notices of Public Hearing 
9. Copy of the Public Hearing Agenda 

Plea>e take the appropriate action on the attached voting sheet. Your attention to 
this matter is greatly appreciated. Shou Id you have any questions or concerns, 
please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

Si Yu ·as Ma 'ase ', 

Vicente ~era Pangelinan 
Chairman 
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Committee Report 

Bill No. 235-32 (COR). An Act to add a new Section 19 to Part I, 
Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 and to amend Section 1303. Chapter L 
Article 3, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated, Relative to upholding the 
intent of I Lihes/a/tura 's annual appropriations to the Guam Department 
of Education (GDOE) for every fiscal year and for funding the repair 
and/or renovation of Simon Sanchez High School and for other facilities 
and maintenance needs of the GDOE. 

I. OVERVIEW 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, 
Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land 
convened a public hearing on December 20, 2013 at 8:30am in I 
Lihes/atura 's public hearing room. 

Public Notice Requirements 

Notices were disseminated via hand-delivery and e-mail to all senators 
and all main media broadcasting outlets on Friday, December 13, 2013 
(5-Day Notice), and again on Wednesday, December 18, 2013 (48 
Hour Notice). 

(a) Committee Members and Senators Present 

Senator Tina Muna Barnes, Member 
Senator Mike San Nicolas, Member 
Senator Mike Limtiaco, Member 
Senator Frank Aguon, Member 
Senator Brant McCreadie 
Senator Tony Ada 
Senator Chris Duenas 
Senator Aline Yamashita 

(b) Appearing before the Committee 

Mr. John Rios, Director for Bureau of Budget Management and 
Research 

Ms. Benita Manglona, Director for the Department of 
Administration 

Mr. Jon Fernandez, Superintendent or the Department of Education 
Ms. Taling Taitano, Deputy Superintendent of Finance 

-----"""""------ """"" _______ " ___ "_~=~,~~--"~--~~~-~---~--------------
324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagatna, Guam 96910 1 
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Written Testimonies Submitted 

Mr. John Rios, Director for Bureau of Budget Management and Research 
Ms. Benita Manglona, Director for the Department of Administration 
Mr. Jon Fernandez, Superintendent of the Department of Education 

II. COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Ladies and Gentlemen, and good afternoon to all 
of you. We are continuing this hearing with the Committee on Appropriations. The agenda this 
afternoon is limited to two bills as introduced. One is Bill 235-32 and 206-32. We'll start with 
Bill 235-32. Bill 235 is a bill that l have introduced which is relative to an1ending PL 32-06 and 
to amend Section 1303, Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 GCA relative to intent to ... for every fiscal 
year. .. 

We have with us singed up to testify this afternoon, Mr. John Rios, Ms. Benita Manglona, 
and Mr. Jon Fernandez. Are you all going to be providing oral testimony this afternoon? If you 
are, please step forward. 

Thank you very much for your presence this afternoon. 

(a) Bill Sponsor Summary 

Chairman Pangelinan: Briefly, the intent of Bill 235 is relative to the annual 
appropriations of GDOE. We saw in the experience of the past budget cycles in which reserves 
were imposed on the appropriations that were passed by this legislative body to fund the 
operations of the various departments and agencies of the government of Guam and branches of 
the government of Guam. 

In this case. we are concerned about the effect that these reserves have on the operations 
of the Guam Department of Education and its ability to fulfill its mandates and providing itself a 
safe and healthy learning environment for our children. We found that in Fiscal Year 2013. $9 
million of the appropriations that were passed by this body totaling $212, 730,361 to the Guam 
Department of Education, $9 million was withheld and has not been released. We looked at that 
and continued to see the needs and the struggle of the Department of Education to maintain its 
facilities, improve its facilities. But much more importantly make the necessary repairs to its 
facilities so that the children will have a safe and healthy learning environment; it's been 
challenged to do so. It was even. in our opinion, more egregious in this fiscal year, because 
despite the fact that the General Fund noted a surplus of over $23 million to news releases from 
the administration and preliminary numbers coming out of the review of the financial closure of 
the fiscal year that we still did not provide $9 million to the Department of Education for which 
it was funded. 

We could understand if revenues were Jess than what was budgeted, but revenues, 
collections exceeded what was budgeted by over $23 million dollars. That led to the challenges 
the Department of Education had and has. Now we're seeing the same practice being 
implemented this fiscal year. We believe that from what we've been able to gather is that 
reserves will continue to be imposed on the Guam Department of Education in this fiscal year, 
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and those reserves could amount to as much as $22 million dollars of the amount budgeted for 
the Guam Department of Education. 

It really doesn't make sense for the administration, the legislature to fight over how much 
money we're going to give DOE in terms of an appropriation if we're not going to give them the 
cash necessary to implement the objectives of the budget and the goals of the budget in providing 
those resources to the Guam Department of Education. In addition to proposing that the reserve 
be released for the Guam Department of Education of the Fiscal Year 2014 and that a portion of 
that reserve of up to $4 million be dedicated to the repairs required at Simon Sanchez that have 
identified by the Guam Department of Education of close to $3 million then the additional 
balance of the other repair needs of the public school system, then going forward that we amend 
other existing statutes to give authorization and authority for the administration to impose these 
reserves and withhold the allotments and the budget of the Guam Department of Education ... 
and limit that ability of the administration to deny and withhold what is the legislative policy and 
in the end, also the administration's policy because the budget can't be implemented if not signed 
by the governor. 

By virtue of the governor signing the budget, he agrees to a degree with the priorities and 
the levels of funding that are placed upon the departments and agencies and provide it to these 
departments and agencies. If he doesn't agree, we have seen what he can do is reduce the 
appropriation to those departments and agencies by a line-item veto and reducing those numbers. 

But if he doesn't, then he, in fact (in our opinion), is then agreeing with the policy 
decision of providing this much resources to the departments and agencies and the branches of 
this government. The subject matter of Bill 235-32 are those as described, and we will now 
present the opportunity for the individuals that are here this afternoon to provide their testimony. 

We'll go ahead and begin with Mr. Rios. the Superintendent. and Ms. Manglona. 

(b) Testimonies 

Mr. John Rios. I Read his testimony verbatim - see attached] 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Mr. Rios. Would you make sure that the 
staff gets a copy of that so that it can be provided for the committee record" 

Ms. Manglona, you may proceed. 

Ms. Benita Manglona. [Read her testimony verbatim - see attached] 

Chairman Pangelinan: Si Yu'os Ma'ase'--thank you very much, Ms. Manglona. Mr. 
Fernandez. 

Mr. Jon Fernandez. !Read his testimony verbatim - see attached] 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Mr. Fernandez. You said you work 
closely with the governor. .. can you tell us the result of the work that you've done with the 
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governor and the administration in managing the budget for fiscal year 2013? You tell me you 
need the entire $220 million for operations this fiscal year. How much money was released to the 
Department of Education for operations in 2013 9 

Mr .. Jon Fernandez: !fl can ask Ms. Taling to come up. Through the EFSC process, we 
go through that monthly process to validate the needs of the department and to identify any 
issues that we expect. With the reserve in place, early in the fiscal year, we've been alerted to the 
issue that would arise without further relief. At that point, when the Board is tasked to come up 
with a corrective action plan, we are faced with either making significant cuts to the budget and 
the rest or the operational needs that need to be adjusted or to work with the governor and to 
determine whether he will consider releasing the reserves. 

At least some of the relationship standpoint, we approached the governor. and he came 
out very publicly and stated support for the school system and that he would release the reserves 
as needed. That was the working relationship, and with regard to the numbers, I'll let Ms. 
Taitano, my Deputy Superintendent of Finance ... 

Ms. Taling Taitano: Currently, of the budget. there was $193 million released, there is a 
reserve of about $9 million. 

Chairman Pangelinan: You've worked with the governor to meet the needs of the 
department. So the department only needs $193 million to run? 

Mr. Jon Fernandez: We are currently working with the governor to close out the FYl 3 
issues. Over the past several weeks, we've notified him of what we believed was a gap between 
what we needed. what we encumbered, and what was released. We've been working with the 
Department of Administration. and we're very successful in reconciling half that amount away-­
that was part of the conversation--that was part of the relationship. We've notified them of the 
need to release further allotment. 

The amount close to $9 million dollars. We continue that conversation as of today to see 
how we can make sure that the needs of the school system are met. 

Chairman Pangelinan: The department has either spent or encumbered the $212 
million, and you've only gotten $193 million° 

Mr. Jon Fernandez: We've either spent or encumbered 99.1% of the appropnation 
based on--which leaves a little less than $8 million in additional allotment needed and the cash to 
back it. 

Chairman Pangelinan: So you're short, based upon your expenditure and your 
encumbrances for FY2013 '? 

Mr .. Jon Fernandez: Correct. 

Chairman Pangelinan: That's still pending. and you still need that: otherwise, either you 
were going to have the Department of Education run a deficit of $8 million dollars? 
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Mr .. Jon Fernandez: Right. We've continued to work with the governor, Benita, John, 
and others to see what we can do to resolve that situation. but our understanding is that through 
the year. we'd get the reserve released as we proceeded. Of course, they're using it as a 
management tool on their end. but for us, we're working full steam ahead to close out the fiscal 
year, and at this point, I'm just trying to resolve these last issues. 

I think the number we looked at has maybe doubled, a couple of weeks ago. A pat1 of that 
was just to reconcile the numbers with DOA. The number is now down to the number that we're 
talking about today--$8 million dollars. 

Chairman Pangelinan: I want to thank Senator San Nicolas for joining us this 
afternoon. 

If you were to get the $212 million. and you're at $220 million, and 1 know that you 
allocated or budgeted and planned for the increase of $212 million to $220 million for the 
operations of the department. .. would--given what you need to do for Simon Sanchez and for the 
health and safety of the students there--could you find then if you were given that difference 
between the $212 million and the $220 million of an additional $4 million to redirect of that 
balance to redirect that to Simon Sanchez at this time. 

Would you need that assurance today that that money would be released? 

Mr. Jon Fernandez: 1 would like to say that we have that flexibility. When we came to 
the table for the FY 14 budget, we put before you what we believe would be a current services 
budget which was close to the $220 million--which encompassed all the utility cost increases 
based on our actuals and rate increases which starts to eat into that number. 

When we got down to it, we were looking at $220 million to manage potential issues 
relating to--for instance, ifthe central onices are to move, or if we were going to absorb some of 
the utility costs for Untalan Middle School moving--those are types of things that were built in. 
Those are things that are happening right now--utilities for the Okkodo expansion once that 
comes up and running--even though that's on the tail end of the fiscal year in the summer. Once 
we added those up, it's going to be above and beyond that $212 million that was originally put 
forward. The $4 million number is too big to bite off. 

Senator Frank B. Aguon, .Jr.: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. To Ms. Manglona 
and Mr. Rios. thank you very much. We understand the nature of the management tool that's 
available right now through the executive budget and how you've been able to work with that 
particular tool to be financing the entire operations of the government of Guam. I think that you 
understand that the message had always been consistent from members of this body that 
whatever is allocated towards the Department of Education that that would be released 
accordingly. I just wanted to thank you for highlighting that the tool has worked in the past. 

Mr. Fernandez, my biggest issue--just so that 1 get clarity in terms of your presentation·~ 
you're saying that in actuality, your overall cost assumed or obligated for Fiscal Year 13 is 
inclusive of the additional $8 million dollars, or are those expenses that were incurred 
subsequent to October 1 ''of this year'> 

Mr. Jon Fernandez: Those are all captured within the FY 13 fiscal year. 
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Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: Hopefully, there's that anticipation that, in fact. the 
resources would originate back from that fiscal year as opposed to Fiscal Year 14, because you 
just gave an excellent explanation in terms of utilizing the $212 million plus the additional $8 
million that is allocated for the Department of Education. In addition to the $4 million--I'm still 
trying to understand the nature of the $4 million dollars and what that would encompass in terms 
of Simon Sanchez, because we know that they need some direct financial infusion to maintain 
and to upgrade. change air conditioning units to fix most of the facilities so that it's in good, safe 
condition for the students. 

Has there been any overall assessment in terms of costs associated with that facility to get 
it up to par to meet all the requirements by the different agencies to ensure the safety of our 
students? I heard that they have not received or seen any visible documentation that would 
reflect that. 

Does DOE have anything9 

Mr. Jon Fernandez: When we visited Simon Sanchez High School. we tried to--there 
were a number of things that were at issue at the school. A lot of it was basic housekeeping, and 
that's where the school community came in to try to address the public health issues: cleanliness 
of classrooms, low-end maintenance--things that could be handled by the school. There were 
some projects that the facilities and maintenance staff were required to go in and help with. We 
tried to take care of a lot of those issues. Those included some of the repairs around the facility 
that could be done with some of our major internal resources. 

But there were some major projects that were leftover. Those included the bathroom 
renovations that were--these are from the issues that were raised specifically by the students that 
we'd like to address--bathroom renovations, all the restrooms and locker rooms renovations: the 
repair of all the awnings were on that list; the repair of the air conditioning duct system. We have 
new air conditioning units up and running, but the duct system was not part of that project. 

The parapet on the top of the roof--things that still remain to be. We estimated an amount 
between two and three million dollars. 

Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: So you do have documentation tbat reflects the additional 
cost that will try to bring Simon Sanchez High School to the quality or standard that it should be 
for our students? 

Mr. Jon Fernandez: We do have quotes on some of the aspects that we've been trying 
to move forth with that. 

Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: Can you please provide the Committee with the 
documentation, because it would reinforce the requirement in terms of the $4 million and the 
timeliness of being able to get you the $4 million. The reality is 1 know that you have some of 
your school personnel working during the course of the interim in trying to address some of the 
immediate concerns. The boitom line is that even during the course of the school year, the 
students will need to see that the school is being properly maintained. 

Just walking in the shoes of the shark was an incredible experience to understand what 
the students have to endure. I commend the students for coming out very strongly and very 
vocally in trying to involve the community, the parents, the school administration, your office. 
and the front office to share what they go through on a daily basis. It resulted in very good 
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things. Some of the students were sharing with me during the walk in the shoes of the sharks that 
there were repairs that occurred only a few days prior. My response was that it occurred a few 
days prior because of your actions. I commend you and the administration of DOE for taking the 
initiative, but the reality is that--in my opinion--because a lot of the public outcry from the 
students resulted in some of those fixes. 

I hope you'll be able to address that. I say that, knowing full well that another school on 
the horizon is asking for the same consideration--GW High School. We're starting to hear some 
of their students come out publicly, and some of the instructors are saying, "We need the proper 
authorities. inclusive of your office, Mr. Superintendent. to visit their facility to see what their 
students are going through." 

If that's going to be another issue, that's where the chairman comes in in terms of the 
budgetary flexibility. That's where we need the commitment of the front office that the 
allotments--although you're using it as a tool on a month-to-month basis, that hopefully, during 
the course of the fiscal year that there can be some direct assurance that they can go out and 
encumber and expend additional resources--make those commitments to upgrade some of these 
facilities. When you start hearing the community of GW lligh School and some of these other 
schools start coming out then the reality is that there's going to be a very, very strong push not 
only from this part of the community but also from yourselves in terms of identifying the 
resources, getting the support of the release of the cash so we can assure the students that 
although there is limited cash availability, some of these serious conditions will be addressed 
within the foreseeable near future. 

1 encourage you to continue what you're doing, Mr. Fernandez, and be very mindful that 
GW High School is probably on the horizon with sharing their concerns with the facility they're 
presently in. Thank you very much, and I endorse the flexibility and the assurance that you will 
have your full allotment that's dedicated and provided in the budget. 

Just hearing from you, you would have already reached the threshold of $212 million; the 
extra $8 million is only to continue to address some of the serious concerns that you've 
identified. 

Thank you very much, Mr. Superintendent. 

Chairman Pangelinan: I know the plan or the promise is that you'Jl release the allotment 
as needed and they're saying that you can take that $4 million now and obligate it because it's 
early in the year, but if you only have a 90% allotment released for this month. you can't take $4 
million of that 90% allotment release and obligate it to repair Sanchez, because you won't have 
enough for that month. That's why it's gotta come from the reserve at this time with regard to 
obligating that or get a commitment that $4 million of that reserve will be released. If we're 
saying that you have to release more than 90% in order to allow them to obligate for that month, 
that $4 million dollars--if they were to repair those. If they were to spend it from that 90% 
allotment, then you won't have enough for the operations or for payroll. That's why we're saying 
it's got to be released. 

The release has to come earlier than the tail end of the fiscal year to be able to have the 
resources to repair Sanchez and continue to pay the obligations and operational requirements of 
the department. 

Mr, John Rios: I'm not sure of the details with them able to spend the $4 million within 
a month. I do know that there is about--
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Chairman Pangelinan: You have to certify that there's money. 

Mr. John Rios: There's over $7 million right now that can be drawn down. After talking 
with the superintendent yesterday. we moved up some of the allotments for Simon Sanchez at 
about $1 million dollars up front. You are correct--later in the year, depending on what cuts they 
make. the board of trustees and the superintendent may impose spending cuts or find money that 
they can save during the year. Hopefully, we don't have to cut--

Chairman Pangelinan: They have to be able to obligate it now to certify the funds are 
available, to issue the RFP. the bids, and awards and not wait until the year. It's just a timing 
issue as you say. 

Mr. Jon Fernandez: If I may. l think the issue with regard to Simon Sanchez just so 
we're clear-it would be helpful to have the flexibility. We've used a lot of our resources towards 
Simon Sanchez. When I say the current operations and vision of the facilities and maintenance 
budget because we used a lot of our attention and time on Simon Sanchez now, of course. the 
other schools are starting to say, "Where are we on this?" They've held off a little bit for those 
two weeks when we were working heavily there. We will be reassessing those needs as well. 

When you talk about, "Are we going to have enough even with the full appropriation?"­
that' snot an answer I have now. If we're going to address something like GW, we need to have 
more--the other point I would make is that I do appreciate that note by Mr. Rios that over the 
course of the year being able to cut. That is exactly the issue that's before me today which is why 
I'm working so hard with the governor to resolve FY13 issues. Obviously, vendors who are 
owed money-that leads into the next year. We're really trying to make sure we don't have to 
deal with those issues, because then FY14 becomes a more difficult year. Our conversations with 
the governor and staff is that we'll need to make adjustments early in the fiscal year if there is a 
need to cut and there isn't the same commitment last year to work hand-in-hand to meet the 
needs of the school system. 

That's why it's so urgent for us to meet with Benita and John to resolve these issues; 
otherwise. you can't resolve your fiscal year problems in the summer. At the same time, we're 
trying to expand the high school. trying to open a new school, trying to move a middle school 
back to its original campus and pay the bills, pay the increments, pay all the things we were not 
faced with in the prior couple of years. With all that in mind. we're working hand-in-hand with 
the governor trying to understand how we're going to meet those needs within the appropriated 
amount. 

The reserves for me have been a management tool that's useful to them, but we're relying 
on that relationship with the governor that when the need comes, are we going to be able to count 
on the resources. or do we need to make those adjustments right now? 

Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: I understand the nature of the comment in terms of 
cutting and making sure that there's greater efficiencies, but the reality is that until a management 
audit is conducted on the Department of Education. we can't identify areas where Mr. Fernandez 
can streamline that he is right now. the school system is bursting at the seams. 

I say that because of Simon Sanchez. which is an excellent example of where, in faet. 
they had received the resources as anticipated then Mr. Fernandez would have dedicated more 
resources in a more timely manner to address some of those issues over the summer rather than 
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waiting until it came to the point where it was. Although I understand the management tool, I 
understand the encouragement in terms of cutting and trimming unless there is a real assessment, 
it makes it difficult because he already knows he's bursting at the seams in being able to meet the 
requirements operationally, textbooks, teachers, personnel butjust as importantly the facilities. 

Mr. John Rios: That's something the board provided me--the list of things they wanted 
to do in saving money. This was in the beginning of 2012. In addition to that, we've been 
working for the Simon Sanchez issue, then we've been working with DOE. Last year we released 
close to $21 million in the reserve; if it has to be released, then we will release it. 

Chairman Pangelinan: In the end, they spent more than $21 million; they've obligated 
more than the $21 million that you released. They're saying that they still have not released $8 
million, but they have encumbered or spent at $8 million. 

Mr. John Rios: On the TEFF--is that what? 

Chairman Pangelinan: No--just overall. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: Thank you. Mr. Speaker. I just wanted to get a firm 
handle on exactly what tl1e financial pieture is and how it reflects the priorities that we have in 
the government. I have a couple of questions to clarify for the record. This is for John and 
Benita ... 

My first question is: the budget the governor signed that was passed by this legislature ... 
does the governor believe that that in fact is a balanced budget? 

Mr. John Rios: I need to look back at the letter that we wrote back to the legislature, 
because after the changes that were made during the session that you had, I think there was 
some--1 can provide that to you on what the difference was. I think you did appropriate a little bit 
more than the revenues. I'll get that information--the detailed information--to you on iliat. 

Chairman Pangelinan: I thought it was a little bit less. 

Mr. John Rios: (Or less.) 

Chairman Pangelinan: Because of the line item veto to ilie Office of Finance and 
Budget 

Mr. John Rios: Okay, then that too. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: I can ask the question a different way. Would the 
governor sign an unbalanced budget into law, or would he veto an unbalanced budget? 

Mr. John Rios: Well, you know, if it would cause a closing of all the schools and 
shutting do\~n the government, it's my opinion that the government will go ahead and approve 
the budget, but you know ... if you guys are--if the budget bill is passed that has really major 
errors, I'm sure that he would require that the legislature would come back, take a look, and 
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make those changes--whether it's $100,000 here, $100,000 there that's not really critical, he'd 
pass it so that he would not shut down the government. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: I know that when we went through the whole budget 
process. we were a long way from anywhere near a shutdown--we were still a month away from 
the actual end of the fiscal year when the governor signed the budget so I don't think he signed it 
under duress, and I don't recall him saying that he is signing it in spite of the fact that it's 
unbalanced. I don't recall him making that statement, either. 

Mr. John Rios: In fact, even during the Session, we provided $9 million more to you 
through the letter that we received from DOL That would have been a great chance to use that $9 
million and put some in Simon Sanchez--I'm not sure. I think we increased the COLA by so 
much, and there were some other uses of that. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: As a matter of fact, not only was the budget signed into 
law by the governor with the figures provided, but it turned out that we actually had $15 million 
more in Section 30. Not only was the budget balanced but it was also very conservative not 
factoring the $15 million. 

Mr. John Rios: I believe there were a few senators that had biJls that were going to 
appropriate some of that money for public safoty--l'm not sure if it was education also, but that 
was a two-minute Special Session that ended that said, "Governor, you can use it for all tax 
refunds." 

Ms. Benita Manglona: Just a correction, Senator, it's not Compact lmpact--it's Section 
30. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: I'm sorry--that's right, Section 30. So we passed a 
balanced budget that was actually $15 million conservative in 2014. We have a balanced budget­
-that's clear--l hear Jots of talk, constantly, about the deficit being gone, John and Benita. The 
deficit's gone? 

Mr. John Rios: I'm sorry, but I think the--the $15 million you're talking about, I believe 
is for 20 l 3? It's not for 2014. 

Ms. Benita Manglona: It's for prior years--

Senator Michael San Nicolas: That's eventually how it was expended. 

Chairman Pangelinan: That's how we got the surplus. 

Mr. ,John Rios: No, that's 12, but we plan to get surplus for 13 as well. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: Traditionally. all the Section 30 money is supposed to be 
used for next fiscal year. but we used it to cover 2013 tax refunds. 
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Ms. Benita Manglona: Yes. because that portion is attributed to prior years. When we 
came to the legislature, Vice Speaker Cruz said we don't need legislative approval. so we spent it 
on tax refunds. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: That's a good thing, but we spent a portion of it for prior 
year and another portion of it for this current fiscal year. But if we were short, theoretically, part 
of that $I 5 million would have been used for the current fiscal year. So we have a balanced 
budget--that's on the table. 

My other question is with regards to the constant reminders of the deficit being gone ... is 
that correct? 

Ms. Manglona: Well. the audit report reflects that as of 20 I 2, and we're working on 
20 I 3, and we think that it is possible. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: This $8 million encumbered by DOE, though, is that a 
deficit? 

Mr. John Rios: We still have a lot ofliabilities to pay. Think of it, as our deficit is gone. 
but we still have a lot of payments made. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: When does a liability become a deficit? 

Mr. John Rios: It's part of the balance sheet··whereas, the deficit or surplus comes 
under the statement of revenues and expenditure in the government, itself. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: So when does a liability get to be called--its synonym of 
being part of the deficit. ls that when we feel like it9 

Ms. Benita Manglona: We'll just go back to Accounting I OL The liability has already 
been recognized--it's an expenditure. It's recognized in the expense part, and then when you pay 
it, it's the cash issue, because when you pay the liability, you touch the expenditure, you're just 
paying the liability dm~n. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: So when we pay what we've recently paid for the law 
enforcement pay adjustment--which is also a good thing--] know the governor said that he paid 
that because the deficit is gone-I'm sure he's talking about 20 l 3 so is this $8 million liability--is 
that a deficit that we need to pay? What is that, exactly? I'm very confused. 

Ms. Benita Manglona: That's an obligation. It's in the law to be paid, but it has not been 
booked yet so we are recognizing the expenditure in 2014. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: Is the position from the administration that the deficit is, 
in fact. gone? 

Mr .. John Rios: For 2012. I believe that the audit shows that there is no longer a deficit 
with a surplus. 
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Ms. Benita Manglona: We're going through the audit for 2013. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: But the governor just said a week ago that the deficit is 
gone. 

Ms. Benita Manglona: Well. that's what it's reflecting since 12. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: And that's what he used to justify the payment. 

Ms. Benita Manglona: And that's why this management tool is very effective--the 
allotment control and the reserve. That's the reason why you can't touch that. and you can't 
remove the allotment control. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: So we have a balanced budget. and the deficit is gone. 

Ms. Benita Manglona: That's what it looks like now. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: My next question is ... if the budget is balanced and the 
deficit is gone, why are we still needing to implement a reserve on a priority like education? 
Especially when--and again. this is just recently that I heard, that we had a $2.8 million surplus 
for ta.x refunds. We don't have any pending obligations on refunds. The deficit is gone. The 
budget is balanced. Why are we still holding back on giving DOE their full allotment? 

Mr. John Rios: We reduced the reserve from 2013 to 10%. but the reason you still want 
to place a reserve, is what happens if revenues don't come in? What happens if the military build­
up stops? Tourists stop coming to Guam? All of those things? 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: I agree--

Mr. John Rios: It probably won't equate to the whole thing. but at least it's something. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: Sure ... and maybe having a reserve in some portions of 
the government might be prudent. but I believe that the governor shares this legislature's priority 
that education needs to be fully funded and that education's needs need to be met, and if the 
budget is balanced .. the deficit is gone. We're $2.8 million in the green for next year's tax 
refunds, why can't we step away from having a reserve for education--maybe have a reserve 
elsewhere. when we have the struggles that we have in our school system like at Simon Sanchez­
-when we have other maintenance issues throughout the Department of Education. When we 
have the situation up at GW. 

When we have the situation at Southern High School. I can walk through the schools. and 
we can all point out where that reserve could be spent. immediately. At least encumbered for the 
improvements to be made throughout the school district. If we all shared that same priority for 
the legislature and the administration--if the budget is balanced, if the deficit is gone. if we're in 
the green for tax refunds for 2014. why can't we stop this reserve for education and fully 
prioritize it'J 
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Mr. John Rios: To add on to that. we also have a lot of these obligations, prior year 
obligations. and unfunded mandates that we still need to take care of. 

Chairman Pangelinan: But until you book them. then they don't become--

Mr. ,John Rios: Yeah. but are you saying we shouldn't follow the--

Chairman Pangelinan: You kind of justified the expenditure and the payments of these 
based upon the deficit, liability, booking. not booking, recognizing, not recognizing ... you kind 
of pick and choose. I think that that's really the question. We're picking one over education. We 
seem to be picking everything else over education at this time with giving the additional 
resources. We had a surplus, and instead of giving education its full allotment and releasing the 
$8 million that they still don't have--that they've spent--and if that doesn't come through, then 
adjustments have to be made in this fiscal year's budget in some form or fashion 

Rather than giving it to education, you gave it to the law enforcement--the others. That's 
the decision that the executive makes, but in this case, we wanted lo ensure that in the bill that 
we have that those kinds of decision become limited when we decrease the amount of reserves 
that the governor can impose upon education to ensure it reflects the priority of the legislature in 
the allocation during the budget process as approved by the governor when he signs those bills. 

Mr. John Rios: We're trying to work closely with the Department of Education, and 
we've received reports for the 2013--the expenditure reports--we're analyzing that at least for the 
bureau and reviewing it. For 2014, we've received the staffing pattern, and it shows both salaries 
and benefits at about $167 million oflocal funds; the budget shows salaries and benefits at $174 
million. 

There's $7 million. But I'm sure that the superintendent may have other employees that 
he'll need to hire later on down the line. We want to work with them. With Simon Sanchez, 
we've moved up allotments to help them. Eventually. we're going to start releasing some of those 
reserves later in the year once we know he's strapped. 

Chairman Pangelinan: I think you moved him to the beginning. because from my 
understanding--correct me if I'm wrnng--the Department of Education had to use the 2014 
allotment release to pay for 2013 payroll because they were short that $8 million dollars. Had 
they received that $8 million. they would have paid the entire payroll that would have straddled 
that entire fiscal year for that pay period. They had to nse their 2014 allotment to pay 2013 
payroll expenses, which then makes them already short if you don't want to release the reserve. 

I'm sure those are some of the issues you're trying to deal with in terms of justifying that 
release of that additional $8 million, because it would affect this year. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: Speaking of this reserve. how much is in the current 
FY2014 reserve? How much does that amount to right now') 

Chairman Pangelinan: About $22 million? 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: All together--throughout the government. 
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Mr. John Rios: Ten percent would be $21 million. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: Twenty one million for DOE; throughout the government 
IS ... 

Mr. John Rios: Oh. for the entire government? Maybe around $40-41 million total, 
including DOE. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: We're in the process of finishing the first quarter of the 
fiscal year. So we can take the $2 I 9 million, divide it by four, times ten percent. Technically, 
that's real cash that should have been in the coffers at DOE but was held in reserve. 

Mr. John Rios: Then you would divide it by 12, and multiply it by three, and that's what 
the additional... 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: That's $219 million divided by four quarters, multiplied 
by ten percent. We're looking at about $5 million, which is precisely the amount that this bill 
would release for Simon Sanchez, more or less. If the deficit is gone and we had the money to 
pay out these past obligations, which is a good thing, then this $5 million here--you guys should 
be able to release that for DOE. 

We've already covered the first quarter; tourism hasn't fallen out; the military buildup 
hasn't come to a screeching halt; the economy is still checking along for these last three months. 
so at least for these last three months, we should be able to release ten percent of that one­
quarter's reserve. 

Mr. John Rios: And all our liabilities are paid off. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: I consider Simon Sanchez as a serious liability. 

Mr. John Rios: Oh, no, no! By all means. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Which liability, John? The ones that are booked or the ones that 
you decide to recognize? Because you've paid liabilities that haven't been booked. 

Mr. John Rios: Right. We're doing that too. I'm not sure what is pending--if all the 
promised comps have been paid--with the law enforcement--l'm not sure if it's all been paid, 

Chairman Pangelinan: No, the judiciary is still short. 

Senator Michael San Nicolas: I don't mind this idea of the reserve-- I think the governor 
has been doing a pretty good job in meeting a lot of the priorities that have been outstanding, and 
we do need to give him credit for that. But now that we have these needs in our system-­
especially in DOE--and education is an absolute priority throughout all the leadership in this 
government. .. if we are able to clear quarters and clear those quarters without having those 
economic hardships that we're supposedly trying to provision for. Once we've cleared the first 
quarter of the fiscal year. we should be able to say that ten percent reserve we had for those three 
months, let's give the full amount to DOE, because we've cleared that quarter. As we've cleared 
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the quarters, we need to be releasing the funds, because we have a balanced budget--the deficit is 
gone, we're in the green for tax refunds, let's start fully funding the priorities and education is 
clearly one of them. 

I fully support this bill, and I would encourage the administratiou to go back. look at the 
cash management, and say that now that we've cleared this quarter, let's look at this bill for what 
it intends to do, meet a liability of this government which is our students and community at 
Simon Sanchez. 

Chairman Pangelinan: I know you may think it's still too early, but for DOE and the 
students at Simon Sanchez it's too late. 

Mr. John Rios: No, we've provided a solution to that already. 

Chairman Pangelinan: That is the issue here. When do they need this. and when can 
they obligate it so they can begin the additional repairs that are needed over and above what has 
been able to be funded through internal resources that has taken from other schools. Now those 
have to be addressed. but they can't be addressed without the 90% release allotment that some of 
the reserve has to be released. 

This concludes the testimony on Bill No. 235-32. There being no additional individuals 
to present any additional testimony. this Committee will continue to remain open for the 
acceptance of any additional information or public testimony on the bill discussed. You can 
submit those testimonies to my office directly on Soledad Avenue, as well as the Guam 
Legislature or through any of the electronic processes either email at or 
through our website at "'"'hvnn 

This hearing is adjourned. 

III. FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Committee on Appropriation, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement. Public Parks, 
Recreation. Historic Preservation and Land, hereby reports Bill No. 235-32 (COR), as introduced 
with the recommendation ..,'.'::_j_::::::J~~J.'.llL~k:/ 
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I MINA 'TRENT Al DOS NA LIHESLA TU RAN GUAHAN 
2013 (FIRST) REGULAR SESSION 

Bill No. '*13 s- - 32 (COf< ) 

Introduced by: V.C. Pangeti~-'7 

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW SECTION 19 TO PART I, CHAPTER II OF 
PUBLIC LAW 32-068 AND TO AMEND SECTION 1303, CHAPTER 
1, ARTICLE 3, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, 
RELATIVE TO UPHOLDING THE INTENT OF I LIHESLATURA 'S 
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS TO THE GUAM DEPARTMENT OF 
EDUCATION (GDOE) FOR EVERY FISCAL YEAR AND FOR 
FUNDING THE REPAIR AND/OR RENOVATION OF SIMON 
SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND FOR OTHER FACILITIES AND 
MAINTENANCE NEEDS OF THE GDOE. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

Section 1. Legislative Findings and Intent. I Liheslaturan Gulzhan finds 

2 that the sum of Two Hundred Nineteen Million Six Hundred Fifty Five Thousand 

3 Four Hundred Eleven Dollars ($219,655,411) was appropriated to the Guam 

4 Department of Education ( GDOE) in FY 2014 which represents an increase of Six 

5 r..1illion Nine Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Fifty Dollars ($6,925,050) above the 

6 appropriation I Liheslatura provided to the GDOE in FY 2013. I Liheslatura 

7 further finds that in accordance with the Bureau of Budget and Management 

8 Research (BBMR) Circular No. 14-01, a ten percent (10%) reserve has heen 

9 imposed on all appropriations funded by the General Fund and all Special Funds 

IO inclusive of operations which is applicable to the amount appropriated to the 

11 GIX)F. 



I Liheslaturan Guahan further finds that as a result of BBMR Circular No. 

2 13-0 l which placed a fifteen percent ( 15%) reserve on the GDOE appropriation in 

3 FY 2013, over Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000) continues to be reserved and 

4 withheld from the GDOE's Two Hundred Twelve Million Seven Hundred Thirty 

5 Thousand Three Hundred Sixty One Dollars ($212, 730,361) appropriation in FY 

6 2013. I Liheslatura believes that such funds reserved and withheld from the GDOE 

7 is unjustified as the September 30, 2013 Consolidated Revenue and Expenditure 

8 Report filed and certified by the BBMR, the Department of Administration (DOA), 

9 and the Department of Revenue and Taxation (DRT) reports that actual General 

IO Fund revenues collected exceeds estimated General Fund revenues for FY 2013 by 

11 Twenty Three Million Eight Hundred Twenty Seven One Hundred Twenty One 

12 Dollars ($23,827, 121 ). 

13 I Liheslaturan Guahan further finds that this reserve on the GDOE 

14 appropriation for FY 2014 equates to almost Twenty Two Million Dollars 

15 ($22,000,000) and that such reserve not only places a burden on the GDOE's 

16 ability to plan and provide adequate facilities and maintenance for the students, 

17 teachers, and administrators of the GDOE but also impedes the GDOE's ability to 

18 continue to provide the best education it can to the students of Guam. Such issues 

19 have been seen with the facilities and maintenance issues at Simon Sanchez High 

20 School (SSHS) which have prompted the Executive Branch and the Office of the 

21 Attorney General to respond to the issues raised by students, teachers, and 

22 administrators of SSHS. 

23 Section 1303, Chapter I, Article 3, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated 

24 provides the authority of budget allotment control to the BBMR which has been 

25 utilized to impose the ten percent (I 0%) reserve on the GDOE in FY 2014. I 

26 Liheslatura further finds that although this Section of the Guam Code Annotated is 

27 a financial management tool provided by I Liheslatura to the Executive Branch, 
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such use of this authority toward the GDOE has not been justified as seen with the 

2 reserving of the GDOE appropriation in FY 2013 even though actual revenues 

3 were collected in excess of estimates. Furthem1ore, this same Section of the Guam 

4 Code Annotated which provides such authority to the BBrv1R to manage allotments 

5 states,"that sufficient cash shall always be released to the Department of Education 

6 to provide an adequate public education to every public school student." 

7 I Liheslaturan Gulihan does not believe that the use of the management of 

8 allotments and the continued reserve placed on the GDOE represents a fair and just 

9 use of such authority granted to the Executive Branch by I Liheslatura as seen in 

10 FY 2013 and that the authority provided to the Executive Branch over the 

11 management of GOOE allotments needs to be adjusted in order for the GDOE to 

12 be provided the necessary financial resources it needs to plan and provide an 

13 adequate education to every pub! ic school student, inclusive of the students of 

14 SSHS. 

15 I Liheslaturan Guahan understands the importance of providing the 

16 Executive Branch with the financial management tools it needs to execute the 

17 budget of the government of Guam. Such was evident in FY 2014 when I 

18 Liheslatura provided I /vfaga 'lahen Guahan with a Jump-sum budget and transfer 

19 authority which provides flexibility in managing the finances of the government. 

20 But in the interest of prioritizing education and the needs of the GDOE, I 

21 Liheslatura finds that limiting the authority of I Alaga "lahen Guahan 's and the 

,., BBMR' s reserve of appropriation authority of the GDOE appropriations will 

23 provide a more equitable and fair treatment of the GDOE by the Executive Branch, 

24 will ensure steady and adequate flow of critical financial resources to GDOE, and 

25 will folly prioritize the education of every public school student. 

26 Furthermore, as the necessary funds are provided to the GDOE, I 

27 Liheslaturan Guahan intends on dedicating approximately Four Million Dollars 
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($4,000,000) of the GDOE appropriation for FY 2014 that was reserved by the 

2 BBMR to the Facilities and Maintenance Division of the GDOE toward the repair 

3 and/or renovation of SSHS and other facilities and maintenance needs of the 

4 GDOE. 

5 Section 2. Section 19 is hereby added to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-

6 068 to read: 

7 "Section 19. The sum of Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000) shall be 

8 allocated and allotted from the General Fund appropriation in Section 1 of this Part 

9 of this Chapter to the Facilities and Maintenance Division of the GDOE for the 

1 o repair and/or renovation of the Simon Sanchez High School campus and auxiliary 

11 facilities. Any remaining balance shall be for other facilities and maintenance 

12 needs of the GDOE for FY 2014; § 1303 of Chapter I, Article 3, Title 5 GCA, shall 

l 3 not apply to the appropriation allocated and allotted in this Section. The funds 

14 allocated and allotted in this Section are not subject to I Maga '/ahen Guahan 's 

15 transfer authority." 

16 Section 3. Section 1303, Division I, Chapter I, Article 3, Title 5 of the 

17 Guam Code Annotated is hereby amended to read: 

18 "§ 1303. Management of Allotments. 

19 In the release of monthly or quarterly allotments by the Bureau of 

20 Budget & Management Research from appropriation acts, the Director 

21 thereof shall base such allotments on anticipated cash receipts so that the 

22 obligations incurred pursuant to such release of periodic allotments shall 

23 have sufficient cash for their payment, provided that sufficient cash shall 

24 always been released to the Department of Education to provide an 

25 adequate public education to every public school student and that no more 

26 than three percent (3%) from the Department of Education aggregate fiscal 

27 year General Fund and Special Fund appropriations mav be reserved by the 
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BBMR. If, bv the end of the third quarter of each fiscal year, the actual, 

aggregate revenue collections of the General and Special Funds 

appropriated to the Department of Education are not three percent (3%) or 

more, less than the estimates for that fiscal year. the BBMR shall release all 

reserves placed on the appropriations of the Department of Education and 

the BB!v1R shall not be authorized to reserve from anv of the appropriations 

to the Department of Education for the remainder of the fiscal year. 

No agency shall contract or agree to spend any money for goods or services 

or in settlement of a lawsuit or claim in excess of the amount appropriated by the 

Legislature to that Agency for such goods. services, claim, or settlement. and 

BBMR shall not allot fi.mds to that agency for the payment of any amount towards 

such goods, services, claim, or settlement if the total amount of the goods, services, 

claim, or settlement is more than the amount appropriated or amount allotted by 

BBMR. Any contract or agreement made in violation hereof shall be void. Any 

agency head or certifying officer who knowingly contracts or agrees to spend any 

money in excess of said allotments shall be guilty of a misdemeanor." 

Section 4. Allotment Schedule. The GDOE shall provide an allotment 

schedule of the allocation in Section l 9, Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 to 

the BBM.R no later than twenty (20) days after the enactment of this Act. Such 

allotment schedule shall reflect the priorities of the GDOE to include the repair 

and/or renovation of SSHS and other facilities and maintenance needs of the 

GDOE. A copy of such allotment schedule shall be provided to the Speaker of I 

Liheslaturan Guahan. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Act shall he effective upon enactment. 

Section 6. Severability. If any provision of this Act or its application to any 

person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity slw// not affect other 
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provisions or applications of this Act which can be given effect without the invalid 

2 provision or application and to this end the provisions of this Act are severable. 
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Eddie Baza Calvo 
Governor 

Ray Tenorio 
Lieutenant Governor 

Department of Administration 
(D/PA TT A MENTON ATEMENSTRAS/ON) 

DIRECTOR'S OFFICE 
(UFISINAN DIREKTOT) 

Post Office Box 884 Hagatna, Guam 96932 

Tel: (671) 475-1101/1250 - Fax (671) 477-6788 

Testimony on Bill No. 235-32 
before the 

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, 
Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land 

December 20, 2013 

Benita A. Manglona 
Director 

Anthony C. Blaz 
J)eputy Director 

Buenas yan Ha/a Adai Mr. Chaimian and members of the Committee. Thank you for the opportunity to 
provide comment on Bill 235-32: 

While the Department of Administration supports the intent to provide funding for the repair and/or 
renovation of Simon Sanchez High School, it is opposed to the way in which such funding is to be 
provided. Bill 235-32 mandates a limit on the authority of I Maga' /ahen Guahan's and the Bureau of 
Budget and Management Research's (BBMR) to manage appropriations that would ensure that projected 
revenues match actual revenues collected. 

More specifically, Section 2 of Bill 235-32 removes the application of Section 1303 of Chapter I, Article 
3, Title 5 GCA, from the appropriation amount of $4,000,000 allocated and allotted from the General 
Fund to the Facilities and Maintenance Division of GDOE for the repair and/or renovation of the Simon 
Sanchez High School campus and auxiliary facilities. Section 1303 mandates BBMR to base allotments 
on anticipated cash receipts so that expenditures would have cash for their payment. This makes the 
Department of Administration (DOA) assume the role of BBMR in the budget process. Doing this places 
additional responsibilities on the staff of DOA, and at the same time reduces the flexibility of BBMR to 
manage budgets. This is a function that is critical and must not be diminished. The allotment control 
function with the implementation of a reserve at the beginning of a fiscal year is a management and 
budgetary tool the administration utilizes to manage and control GovGuam's limited resources. 

While BBMR manages the appropriations, DOA manages the cash. DOA does not look at ONLY the 
daily or monthly cash balance, it must project cash disbursements and set aside cash to cover for the low 
collection months when our actual collection is much less than the departments' required monthly 
disbursements. 

In a letter addressed to Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D., Speaker, attached to Public Law 32-68, the 
FY20 l 4 Budget Law, Governor Eddie Calvo, is quoted stating the following: 

"Your revenue restrictions also burden the Executive Branch. How do you expect our 
administration to manage cash resources when you either do not understand the ebb and flow of 
cash, or you simply ignore the truth of the difficulty in managing cash with the revenue 
restrictions you've again placed in the budget? Nevertheless, we will manage, especially where 
we believe your provisions are inorganic and an unconstitutional breach of the Separation of 
Powers doctrine.H 

Therefore, l recommend that Section 1303, Chapter I, Article 3, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated be 
kept intact. The Department of Administration supports the intent to repair and/or renovate the Simon 



Sanchez High School but does not support the mechanism of removing BBMR's allotment control or the 
funding source. In its current form, the funding source is within the annual appropriation of GDOE. 
GDOE could simply reallocate its funding needs and redirect funds for the repair of Simon Sanchez High 
School without legislative approval. 

We have just recently eliminated the General Fund deficit and we are paying our bills to vendors. 
taxpayers and employees because of sound cash and budgetary management policies. It is 
recommended that such policies NOT be changed through mandates such as Section 2 of this Bill. 

! 

BENITA A. MANGLONA 



Testimony on Bill No. 235-32 

before the Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, 
Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, 

Historic Preservation and Land 

December 20, 2013 

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee on 

Appropriation, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land. Thank you for 

the opportunity to testify on Bill 235-32. This proposed legislation 

is seeking to amend existing mandates as follows: 

1) To add a new Section 19 to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 

32-068 (Budget Act) which is to reallocate GDOE General Fund 

appropriations totaling $4.0 Million. 

2) To restrict the Governor's authority of implementing budgetary 

policies to ensure cash availability for appropriations. The current 

policy of implementing reserves at 10% of appropriation is being 



MANDATED to be reduced permanently to 3% for all GDOE 

appropriations made annually. 

Proposed Reallocation of GF Funding 

There is no additional fiscal impact for this proposal as it simply 

1nandates the release of reserve funding, a budgetary management 

tool currently in place to avoid deficit spending overall. 

If the Guam Department of Education requires immediate funding 

of repairs and maintenance, it is early enough in the fiscal year to 

modify allotments to reflect those needs. The reserves do not have 

to be released at this time. More importantly is the question of 

how much is required for the maintenance and repair of Simon 

Sanchez School. The Bureau has not seen a cost assessment or 

cost estimate for this project. Has such an assessment been 

conducted? 

Proposed Governor of Guam's Reserve Policy for GDOE 

The budgetary policy of appropriation "reserves" is an executive 

function used to ensure anticipated and actual revenues are 



matching projected revenues for expenditures. This authority is 

vested in the Governor by the Organic Act of Guam, and various 

court decisions, which uphold the doctrine of separation of powers. 

We also \Vould like to take this opportunity to note that the use of 

the appropriation reserve of I 0% or more is an effective budgetary 

tool when applied across the board. It encourages 

departments/agencies to be prudent in their expenditures of 

taxpayer money while working efficiently to operate their 

departments and provide quality services. The performance 

outcome and overall aggregated costs at the end of the fiscal year 

should be kept at or below appropriated levels. Other benefits 

from this activity is the ability to pay off prior year obligations that 

had contributed to the deficit, vendor payables, employee merit 

bonus, promised compensation, salary increments and law 

enforcement mandated salary increases. Without the sacrifices 

1nade by all departments/agencies and their employees to be 

prudent in spending government funds and to live within the 

appropriation amounts allotted, these prior year mandates and 



obligations \Vould have continued to grow. In closing, the Bureau 

is in support of the INTENT of the Bill to repair and maintain the 

Simon Sanchez School but it is opposed to the mechanism in 

achieving this effort as provided for in Bill 235-32. 



... 

JONJ.P.FERNAHDEZ 
Superintendent of EducatiOn 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
OFFICE OF TIIE SUPERINTENDENT 

WWW .gdoe.net 
P.O. Box D.E., Hagatfia, Guam 96932 

Telephone: (671)475--0457 or 300-!547/1536•Fax: (671)472-500! 
Email: jonfernandez@gdoe.net 

December 20, 2013 

The Honorable Vicente "ben" C. Pangelinan 
Chairman, Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, 

Historic Preservation and Land 
32No Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatna, GU 96910 

Re: Testimony on Bill 235-32, relative to upholding the intent of I Uheslatura's annual appropriations 
to the Guam Department of Education (GDOE) for every fiscal year and for funding the repair and/or 
renovation of Simon Sanchez High School and for other facilities and maintenance needs of the GDOE 

Dear Senator Pangelinan: 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide testimony on Bill 235-32, which would redirect $4,000,000 within 
the Fiscal Year 2014 GDOE appropriations to repair or renovate Simon Sanchez High School. The bill would also 
limit the authority of the Bureau of Budget and Management Research (BBMR) to place a reserve on GDOE 
appropriations. 

Let me first thank you and your colleagues for your attention and support of our public schools. With the 
legislation that you have introduced, I believe the intent is to ensure that the necessary resources are 
provided to help the department pay the salaries of our teachers and staff, cover our ever-increasing utility 
costs, purchase textbooks and fund the basic maintenance of our facilities; all of these things need to be done 
in order to educate and support the 31,000-plus students in our school system. You also clearly have heard 
our need to address the facility issues raised by students at Simon Sanchez High School, which we hope to 
address soon. 

Earlier this year, the Guam Board of Education approved and sent forth a proposed budget of close to $290 
million to support a number of priorities, including facilities and maintenance. Obviously, in reviewing the 
needs of all agencies, the Legislature appropriated an amount closer to $220 million, and then BBMR 
subsequently placed 10 percent of that appropriation in reserve. It is GDOE's position that the full amount, 
inclusive of the reserves, will be needed to fund operations in FY 2014, and that is a message that we continue 
to make clear to the Legislature and to the Governor. 

For this reason, redirecting $4,000,000 of the FY 2014 appropriation to fund Simon Sanchez High School 
repairs and renovation means that there will need to be a similar-sized cut to another part of the budget, and 
that is significant. We will continue to look within our current budget for ways to help address Simon Sanchez 



HS, but, given the amount of work needed to fully address the issues raised by students, we require resources 
that go above and beyond the current appropriation. Please reconsider this aspect of the legislation and, 
instead, work with us to find additional resources that will enable us to address Simon Sanchez High School 
without compromising current operations. 

With regard to the reserve authority granted to BBMR, I have already stated that it is my position that GDOE 
will require the full amount appropriated in FY 2014 to meet the needs of our schools. it is, therefore. 
important that there be clarity about whether the funds within the 10 percent reserve will be made available 
when the need arises during the coming months. In FY 2013, I raised this issue with Governor Calvo, and he 
agreed to gradually release the reserves so long as we validated the needs of the department. it was on this 
basis that we were able to operate in FY 2013, and I expect the same commitment from the Governor in FY 
2014 until I am notified otherwise. The issue of whether reserve authority ought to be granted at all is a 
matter of fiscal policy that should be decided between the Executive and Legislature; as a government agency 
director, it is my responsibility to manage the budget that has been made available and to work with our 
elected officials and my board to ensure that the needs of our public school students are met. 

Thank you again for the opportunity to submit this testimony to you today. 

Senseramente, 

JON J. P. FEJNANDEZ 
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Januarv 13, 2014 , 

Memorandum 

To: Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

/(_/~_,,,,,-

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/ 
lvI.ajority Leader & Rules Chair 

Subject: Fiscal Notes /Waivers 

HafaAdai' 

Attached please find the fiscal notes, or waivers for the bill numbers 
listed below. 
Please note that the fiscal notes, or waivers, are issued on the bills as 
introduced. 

FISCAL NOTES: 
Bill Nos. 235-32 (COR), 236-32 (COE), 237-32 (COR); 239-32 (COR), 
240-32 (COR), 241-32 (COR), and 242-32 (COR) 

WAIVER: 
Bill No. 245-32 (COR) 

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please 
contact our office should you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Si Yu'os rna'11se'' 



671 472?825 10:47:54a m, 01-13-2014 

BUREAU OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT RESEARCH 
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 

Post Office Box 2950, Hagatiia Guam 96932 

EDI>IE BAZA CAL VO 
GOVERNOR 

JOHN A.RIOS 
DIREC'TOR 

RAY TENORIO 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

FACSIMILE INFORMATI01V PAGE 

PLEASE DELIVER TO: Senator Rory Respicio 

FACSIMILE NUJ\1BER: 472-3547 

FROM: BBMR 

Total Pages including this page: 15 

If you do not receive legible copies of all the pages, please call back as soon 

JOSE S. CAL VO 
DEPUTY DIREC'TOR 

as possible. Phone numbers (671) 475-9412/9450. Fax number (671) 4 72-2825 

RE: Fiscal Note on the following Bill Nos.: 235·32(C0R), 236-32<COR!, 
237-32(C0R), 239-32(C0R), 240-32(C0R), 241-32(C0R), 242-32(C0R) and Fiscal Note 
Waiver on the following Bill Nos.: 245-321COR). 

COMMENTS: Fiscal Notes to be picked up via Central Files. 

Thank You! 

1 : 15 



671 4722825 10:48:06am. 01-13-201'1 

BUREAU OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT RESEARCH 
OFFICE OF TI!E GOVERNOR 

Post Office Box 2950. Hagatiia Guam 96932 

EDDIE BAZA CAL VO 
GOVERNOR 

RAY TE!\ORIO 
UEUTENAc~T GOVERNOR 

Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
I Mina'trentai Unu na Liheslaturan Gufilian 
The 31" Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagi\tna, Guam 96932 

Ha/a Adai Senator Respicio: 

'JAN I 0 2014 

JOHN A.RIOS 
DIRECTOR 

JOSE S. CAL VO 
DEPCTY [)!RECTOR 

Transmitted herewith is Fiscal Note on the following Bill Nos.: 235-32(COR), 236-32{C0R), 
237-32 COR 239-32 COR 240-32 COR 241-32 COR and Fiscal Note Waiver on the 
following Bill Nos.: 24S-32(C0R). lf;), -3 'J.L (,Of'..) 

If you have any question(s), please do not hesitate to call the office at 475-9412/9106. 

Enclosures 
cc: Senator Vicente (hen) Pangelinan 



6714722825 

Bureau of Budget & Management Resean:h 
Fiscal Note of Bill No. 235-32 

10:51:59a,m. 01-13-2014 

•N ACT TO ADD A NEW SECTION 19 TO PART I, CHAYl'ER II OF PUBLIC LAW 32·068 AND TO AMEND SECTION 1303, 
.:HAPTER I, ARTICLE 3, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED. lffi'LA TIVE TO UPHOLDING THE INTENT OF I 
LIHESLATURA'S ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS TO THE GUAM DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GDOE) FOR EVERY FISCAL 
YEAR AND FOR FUNDL'IG THE REPAIR OF SIMON SA. '!CHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND OFOR OTHER FACILITIES A 'ID 
MAINTENANCE NEEDS OF THE GDOE. 

. 
Dqlartmelll/Agmcy Approptiatioo lnfonnadon .. . . 

Dept/ Agency Af llducatioo )OepUAgency Head: Jon Fernandft, Superintendent of 

Department's General Fund <GF) appropriation(s) to date: 

. 's Other Fund (Specify) approprlation(s) to date: 

Total Department/ Agency Appropriation(s) to date: 

Fund Source Inf~ of Proposed Appropriatiori . 

General Fund: 

'l 2013 Unreserved Fund Balance :: ·: __ '. :- , ... , 

FY 2014 Adopted Revenues $591,087,815 

FY 2014 Appro. !l!lll JS2, l!±li!l ($591,049,932) 

Sub-total: $.17,883 

Less appropriation in Bm $0 

Total: $37,883 

. 
llstimated F'JSCal Impact of.Bill ... . .. .. 

For Remainder of 
One Full 

F&af Year FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 
(if applicable) 

General Fund $1 $1i 

Specify Speclal 
$1 $1i 

Fund) 

Total ~ $( 

1. Does the bill contaJa "revenue generating .. provisions? 
Ir Yes, s.tt attachmmt 

$0 

$0 

$( 

2. Is amowrt appropriated adequate to fund the intent of the appropriation? Ix J 
Jf no. what is the additional amount n:quiml'? $ _ Ix I 

3. Does the Bill establish a new program/agency? 
If yes, wffi the program duplicate exi$ting programsfagendes? I x I 
ls there a federal mandate t-0 establish the progranw'agency? 

4. Will tire enactment of this Bill require new physical facilities? 
S. Was Fiscal Note coordinated with the affected dept/agency? Jf no, indicatt' reason: 

I I Requested agency comments not received by due date I I Other! 

>:. 

attached conunent sheet. 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

$0 

$0 

$( 

188,469,835 

" ... -
$219,655,411 

. ... 

(Specify Spedal 
Total: 

Fnud): 

$( $0 

$0 $591,tl87,81! 

$0 ($591,1149,932) 

$1i $37,8113 

$11 $11 

$1i $37,881 

·. . .. 
. . 

FY 2017 FY 2018 

$1 $0 

$1i $0 

~ :!! 

I I Yes Ix/ No 

I I Yes J J No 

I I Yes Ix! No 
I I Yes I I No 
I I Yes /xi So 
/x I Yes r I No 
I I Yes Ix/ No 

3115 



671 4722825 10:52:12a.m 01-13-2014 

Comments on Bill No. 235-32 

This proposed legislation is seeking to amend existing mandates as follows: 1) To add a new Section 19 

to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 which is to reallocate General Fund funding of $4. 0 Million of 

the Guam Department of Education (GDOE) from its current General Fund appropriation of 

$188,469,835, and 2) To limit the Governor of Guam's appropriation reserve policy to 3% for all GDOE 

appropriations made annually. 

Prooosed Reallocation of GF Funding for 

There is no additional fiscal impact for this proposal; however, the Guam Department of Education 

would need to reallocate such funding from programs already allocated. 

Proposed Governor of Guam's Reserve Policy for GDOE 

This authority is vested in accordance with the Organic Act of Guam and various court decisions, which 

upholds the doctrine of separation of powers. Therefore, it is our understanding that the proposed 

language to amend Section 1303, Division 1, Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated, 

limiting the Governor of Guam to a 3% reserve on Guam Department of Education's annual 

appropriation is assuming the executive function of the Governor of Guam, which is inconsistent with 

the Organic Act of Guam and existing court precedents (Government of Guam v. U.S.A.[D.C. Guam 

1982}, Civil Cose No. 82-0001; People v. Camacho, Sup. Ct. Guam, 1 Guam R.S01 [1975}; and followed by 

Attorney General of Guam v. Superior Court {Flores, Real Property], D.C. Guam, Civil Case No. 79-153 

[1980]). This proposed amendment is an administrative change with no fiscal impact associated with the 

amendment. 

4115 
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CHAIRPERSON 
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Senator 
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VICE CHAIRPERSON 

ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
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Member 

Speaker 
Judith Tr Won Pat, Ed.D. 

Member 

Senator 
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

Member 

Vice-Speaker 
Benjamin J.F. Cruz 

Member 

Legislative Secretary 
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Member 

Senator 
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Member 

Senator 
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Member 

Senator 
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Member 
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Senator 
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Member 

December 13, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Le:.;islature 

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 
Legislative Legal Counsel 

Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Subject: Referral of Bill Nos. 234-32(COR) & 235-32 (COR) 

As the Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my 
referral of Bill Nos. 234-32(COR) & 235-32 (COR). 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 

forwarded to all members of I Mina·trentai Dos na Lilzeslaturan Guiihan. 

Should you have any questions. please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 

Si Yu'os Ma'iise' 

Attachment 



BILL 

NO. 

235-32 
(COR) 

l/History 

28 PM 

SPONSOR 

Vicente (ben) C. 

Pangelinan 

I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
Bill Log Sheet 

DATE DATE CMTE 

TITLE INTRODUCED REFERRED REFERRED 

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW SECTION 19 TO PART I. 12/5/2013 12/05/13 Committee on 
CHAPTER 11 OF PUBLIC LAW 32-068 AND TO AMEND 11:11 a.m. Appropriations, 
SECTION 1303. CHAPTER 1, ARTICLE 3, TITLE 5 OF THE 

Public Debt, 
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO UPHOLDING 

THE INTENT OF I LIHESLATURA'S ANNUAL Legal Affairs, 
APPROPRIATIONS TO THE GUAM DEPARTMENT OF Retirement, 
EDUCATION (GDOE) FOR EVERY FISCAL YEAR AND FOR Public Parks, 
FUNDING THE REPAIR AND/OR RENOVATION OF 

Recreation, 
SIMON SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND FOR OTHER 

FACILITIES AND MAINTENANCE NEEDS OF THE GDOE. 
Historic 

Preservation, and 

Land 

eUuu~ v~•• 

HEARING COMMITTEE 

DATE REPORT FILED FISCAL NOTE: 

Fiscal Note 

Requested 

12/13/13 



Guam Legislature Clerks Office 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Senator Rory J. Respicio [cor@guamlegislature.org] 
Friday, December 13. 2013 10:55 AM 

Attachments: 

Guam Legislature Clerks; Rennae Perez; Therese Terlaje 
Referral of Bill Nos. 234-32(COR) & 235-32 (COR) 
2013.12.13_REF_B234 & B235.pdf 

Hafaadai, 

Please disregard all messages prior to this regarding the Referral of Bill No. 234 & 235 (COR) and see updated 
memo. 

Thank you! 

December 13, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Rennae Meno 

From: 

Clerk of the Legislature 

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 
Legislative Legal Counsel 

Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Subject: Referral of Bill Nos. 234-32(COR) & 235-32 (COR) 

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of Bill Nos. 234-
32(COR) & 235-32 (COR). 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective committee, as shown on the 
attachment. I also request that the same be forwarded to all members of I Mina'trentai Dos na 
Liheslaturan Gulihan. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 

Si Yu'os Ma'lise' 



Attachment 

Cc: Clerk of the Legislature 

Bill Nos. Sponsor Title 
Date Date 
Introduced Referred 

234-32 
(COR) 

Michael F. Q. San 
Nicolas 

AN ACT TO REQUIRE THAT THE OFFICE OF 
TECHNOLOGY ESTABLISH A PROTOCOL TO 
BACK-UP CRITICAL ELECTRONIC DATA 
NECESSARY FOR THE EFFICIENT 
OPERATION 
OF AGENCIES BY ADDING A NEW 
SUBSECTION (I) TO §20204.1 OF ARTICLE 2. 
CHAPTER 20, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE 
ANNOTATED. 
AN ACT TO ADD A NEW SECTION 19 TO 
PART I, CHAPTER II OF PUBLIC LAW 32-068 
AND TO AMEND SECTION 1303, CHAPTER L 
ARTICLE 3. TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE 
ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO UPHOLDING 

12/04/l 3 
3:49pm 

235-32 
(COR) 

Vicente (ben) C. 
Pangelinan 

THE INTENT OF I LIHESLATURA'S ANNUAL J'.'
1512013 

APPROPRIATIONS TO THE GUAM -· 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GDOE) EOR l l: I lam 
EVERY FISCAL YEAR AND FOR FUNDING 
THE REPAIR AND/OR RENOVATION OF 
SIMON SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND FOR 
OTHER FACILITIES AND MAINTENANCE 
NEEDS OF THE GDOE. 

Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson. Committee on Rules; 
Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs: 
Human & Natural Resources; and Election Reform 
I Mina'Trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan 
I 55 Hesler Place. Ste. 302 
Hagatna. Guam 9691 O 
Phone: (671) 472-7679 
Fax: (671) 472-3547 

2 

12/5/13 

1215113 

Crute 
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Guam Legislature Marl - Public Hearing - FIRST Notice 12/13/13 1:15 PW 

Lisa Darnes <cipo@guamlegislature,org> 

Public Hearing - FIRST Notice 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Fri, Dec 13, 2013 at 1:15 PM 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org>, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday, December 20, 2013 beginning at 8:30am and 2:00pm at 
the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the agenda: 

8:30am 

Bill No. 231-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to rezone Lot No. 22, Block No 4, 
Tract No. 170, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple­
Family Dwelling Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 232-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to rezone Lot No. 23, Block No 4, 
Tract No. 170, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple­
Family Dwefflng Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 221-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Dennis Rodriguez: An Act relative to rezoning Lot No. 1106-
2NEW, Located in the Municipality of Mangilao, from Single-Family Residential ("R-1 ") to Commercial ("C"), 
for purposes of establishing a medical clinic and health care related commercial activity. 

Bill No. 172-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Brant Mccreadie: An Act to create a New Article 6 & 7 to 
Chapter 90 Title 9, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to the construction and renovation of the Department of 
Corrections Adult Correctional Facility to ensure the safety of the people of Guam; which shall collectively be 
cited as "The Department of Corrections Construction Initiative Act of 2013". 

2:00pm 

Bill No. 235-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to add a new Section 
19 to Part I, Chapter fl of Public Law 32-068 and to amend Section 1303, Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 of the 
Guam Code Annotated, Relative to upholding the intent of I Liheslaltura's annual appropriations to the Guam 
Department of Education (GDOE) for every fiscal year and for funding the repair and/or renovation of Simon 
Sanchez High Schoof and for other facilities and maintenance needs of the GDOE 
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Bill No. 206 (COR) - Introduced by Senator BJ Cruz: An Act to Amend Subsection (C) of §26603 of Article 6, 
Chapter 26, of Title 11 Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Establishing Tax Parity Between Cigarettes and 
Chewing Tobacco. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbis1on, put fabot agang i lfis1nan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473A236/7 Yanggen un 
nis!sita kop!an i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, hEl!om gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Gu8han gi \i\/Wtv.guamlegi.s!ature_com Yanggen para un 
na'h8lom testigu-rnu, chule' para i iflsinan-m8mi gi 324 Vi/est Soledad Avenue g! iya Hag8tfia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura. 
pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi cocr' Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i fendon gubetnamento 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please cal! the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam 
Legislature's website at v-rt11N guam!egislature com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 
Hag8tfla or at the Mai! Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@sentenp.c::rn 

Lise Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MiNA'TRENTAJ DOS NA UHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Sanetor Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and land 

) 473-4236 (office) 
) 473-4238 (fax) 

Agenda_Dec 20.doc 
50K 
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Lisa Darnes <cipo@guarn!egislature,org> 

Public Hearing - FIRST Notice 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Fri, Dec 13, 2013at1:14 PM 
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, 
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown 
<betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson <jontalk@gmail.com>, Jon Anderson 
<editor@mvguam.com>, "Gerardo R.Partido"<gerry@mvguam.com>, marvic@mvguam.com, louella@mvguam.com, 
Frank Whitman <frank@mvguam.com>, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ <aliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez 
<perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, "Daleno, Gaynor D" <gdumat­
ol@guam.gannett.com>, Steve Limtiaco <slimtiaco@guampdn.com>, Oyaol Ngirairikl <odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, 
Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, Ufestyles_PDN <life@guampdn.com> 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement. Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation and land will hold a public hearing on Friday, December 20, 2013 beginning at 8:30am and 2:00pm at 
the Guam legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the agenda: 

8:30am 

Bill No. 231-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to rezone Lot No. 22, Block No 4, 
Tract No. 170, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple­
Family Dwelling Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 232-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to rezone Lot No. 23, Block No 4, 
Tract No. 170, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple­
Family Dwelling Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 221-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Dennis Rodriguez: An Act relative to rezoning Lot No. 1106-
2NEW, Located in the Municipality of Mangilao, from Single-Family Residential ("R-1") to Commercial ("C"), 
for purposes of establishing a medical clinic and health care related commercial activity. 

Bill No. 172-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Brant Mccreadie: An Act to create a New Article 6 & 7 to 
Chapter 90 Title 9, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to the construction and renovation of the Department of 
Corrections Adult Correctional Facility to ensure the safety of the people of Guam; which shall collectively be 
cited as "The Department of Corrections Construction Initiative Act of 2013". 

2:00pm 

Bill No. 235-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to add a new Section 
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19 to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 and to amend Section 1303, Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 of the 
Guam Code Annotated, Relative to upholding the intent of I Liheslaltura's annual appropriations to the Guam 
Department of Education (GDOE) for every fiscal year and for funding the repair and/or renovation of Simon 
Sanchez High School and for other facilities and maintenance needs of the GDOE 

Bill No, 206 (COR) - Introduced by Senator BJ Cruz: An Act to Amend Subsection (C) of §26603 of Article 6, 
Chapter 26, of Title 11 Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Establishing Tax Parity Between Cigarettes and 
Chewing Tobacco. 

Yanggen un nisisita espes1at na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-423617 Yanggen un 

nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, h81om gi I uepsait i Liheslaturan Gu8han gi \NlffW_guamlegislature corr: Yanggen para un 

na'h81om testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-m.9mi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya HagBtfia __ pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katia gi i Liheslatura 

pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi com Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i fendon gubetnamento, 

If you require any special accon1rnodations. eiuxiliary aids or other special services or for further inforrnation, please cali the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7, For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam 

Legislature's website at vvvV\r-v_guarnieg:slature.corn Testirnonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 

Hagatna or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at off!ne'CllssnrJerrc 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINATRENTAI DOS NI\ LIHESLATURAN GUAH/\N 
Senator Vicente (beo) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Commiitee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Rtotirc•rrn°n! 

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 
! i , t ""J--ff&.00 0 iCc .,,) 47' A''r ( ff' ') 

, 47' A'''0 (' \ ) J-"'-~L,Ju 1BX1 

,~ Agenda_Dec 20.doc 
50K 

Public 
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C~hairman 

Con1n1ittee on Appropriations, 
Public Legal 
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and Land 

f\.1ernber 
c:ornmltl:ee on Education, 
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Member 
Cornrrtittee on C~neraJ 

GoverrLme11t Opcratiort<; and 
(--:'.11ltural r\ffairs 

Merriber 
Committee on iV1unic:ip2J 

Affairs, rfourisrn, Housing and 
HagAtfia Restoration and 
[)evelop1nent Autho1ib_y 

Member 
Comrnittee on f-leaith & 
I~Iuman :-W1 Y\nC1'.c. I-1ealth 

lnsu.rarice Economic 
Developn1ent and Senior 

(~itize:rt"l 

1\12n1ber 
Comrnittee on ,1\viation, c;nyi.1nd 

Tra11sportatior1,.. Regulatory 
c:onc-ern.s and Future 

C~:neration;; 

I lviina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Senator Vicente 

December 18, 2013 

Memorandum 

To: All Senators 

From: Senator Vicente (bcn) Cabrera Pangelinan 

Re: Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
public hearing beginning at 8:30am and 2:00pm on Friday, December 20, 

13 at the Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

8:30 am 

Bill No. 231-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An 
Act to rezone Lot No. 22, Block No 4, Tract No. 170, West Acres 
Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to 
Multiple-Family Dwelling Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 232-32 (COR) - lnh·oduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An 
Act to rezone Lot No. 23, Block No 4, Tract No. l 70, \Vest Acres 
Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to 
Multiple-Family Dwelling Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 221-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Dennis Rodriguez: An 
Act relative to rezoning Lot No. l l06-2NEW, Located in the Municipality 
of Mangilao, from Single-Family Residential ("R-l ") to Commercial 
("C"), for purposes of establishing a medical clinic and health care 
related commercial activity. 

Bill No. 172-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Brant McCreadie: An Act 
to create a New Article 6 & 7 to Chapter 90 Title 9, Guam Code 
Annotated, Relative to the construction and renovation of the 
Department of Corrections Adult Correctional Facility to ensure the 
safety of the people of Guam; wbich shall collectively be cited as "The 
Department of Correcfoms Construction Initiative Act of 2013". 

Tel: (671) 473-(4J3EN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net 

Website: http://senbenp.com 
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2:00 pm 

Bill No. 235-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: 
An Act to add a new Section 19 to Part J, Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 and to 
amend Section 1303, Chapter l, Article 3, Title 5 of the Gnam Code Annotated, 
Relative to upholding the intent of I Liheslaltura 's annual appropriations to the Guam 
Department of Education (GDOE) for every fiscal year and for funding the repair 
and/or renovation of Simon Sanchez High School and for other facilities and 
maintenance needs of the GDOE 

Bill No. 206 (COR) - Introduced by Senator BJ Cruz: An Act to Amend Subsection 
(C) of §26603 of Article 6, Chapter 26, of Title l l Guam Code Annotated, Relative to 
Establishing Tax Parity Between Cigarettes and Chewing Tobacco. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot Hgang i Ifisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 473-4236/7, Yanggen 
un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, hA!om gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Gu&han gi www Yanggen 
para un na'h3-!om testigu~mu, elude~ para i ifisinan-mlln1i gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagfttfla, pa! guauo gi l Kuatton Katia gi i 
Lihes!atura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office;ffscnb<0np com Este na nutisiu inap?tsi nu i fendon gubetnamento 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further lnforniation, please cal! the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills !isl"~d on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at www.gnamJegislature cc<ri Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 Wes! Soledad 
A venue in Haglltfia or al the fv1ail Room of the Guan1 Legislature, via fax a! 473~4238, or via email at office{0senbenp.com 
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LisB Damt~s <clpo@guamlegis!ature.org> 

Public Hearing - SECOND Notice 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Dec 18, 2013 at 11 :23 AM 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org> 

Hafa Adai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 8:30am and 2:00pm on Friday, December 20, 
2013 at the Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

8:30 am 

Bill No. 231-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to rezone Lot No. 22, Block No 4, 
Tract No. 170, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple­
Family Dwelling Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 232-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to rezone Lot No. 23, Block No 4, 
Tract No. 170, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple­
Family Dwelling Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 221-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Dennis Rodriguez: An Act relative to rezoning Lot No. 1106-
2NEW, Located in the Municipality of Mangilao, from Single-Family Residential ("R-1 ") to Commercial ("C"), 
for purposes of establishing a medical clinic and health care related commercial activity. 

Bill No. 172-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Brant Mccreadie: An Act to create a New Article 6 & 7 to 
Chapter 90 Title 9, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to the construction and renovation of the Department of 
Corrections Adult Correctional Facility to ensure the safety of the people of Guam; which shall collectively be 
cited as "The Department of Corrections Construction Initiative Act of 2013". 

2:00 pm 
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Bill No. 235-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to add a new Section 
19 to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 and to amend Section 1303, Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 of the 
Guam Code Annotated, Relative to upholding the intent of I Uheslaltura's annual appropriations to the Guam 
Department of Education (GDOE) for every fiscal year and for funding the repair and/or renovation of Simon 
Sanchez High School and for other facilities and maintenance needs of the GDOE 

Bill No. 206 (COR) - Introduced by Senator BJ Cruz: An Act to Amend Subsection (C) of §26603 of Article 6, 
Chapter 26, of Title 11 Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Establishing Tax Parity Between Cigarettes and 
Chewing Tobacco. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfrsinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-423617. Yanggen un 
nisisita koplan t prln!poni slha ginen este na tareha, h8!om gl i uepsalt i Liheslaturan Gu2lhan gi VvVtw.guamlegis!ature.com Yanggen para un 
na'Mlom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagatiia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Uheslatura, 
pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi Este na nutisiu inap:lsi nu i tendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam 
Legislature's website at v,r.N'N_guam\egis!2turex~orr1 Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 
Hag:ltna or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at com 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land. 

) (office) 
) 4 73~4238 (fax) 

2 attachments 

Agenda_Oec 20.doc 
50K 

PH 122013.pdf 
129K 
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Guam legislature Mall - Public Hearing - SECOND Notice 12/18/13 11:23 AM 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> 

Public Hearing - SECOND Notice 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegisfature.org> Wed, Dec 18, 2013at11:19 AM 
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, 
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, cfynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown 
<betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Frank Whitman <frank@mvguam.com>, marvic@mvguam.com, 
louella@mvguam.com, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ <aliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez 
<perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Dalene <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, "Dalene, Gaynor D" <gdumat­
ol@guam.gannett.com>, Steve Limtiaco <slimtiaco@guampdn.com>, Oyaol Ngirairikl <odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, 
Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, Lifestyles_PDN <life@guampdn.com> 

HafaAdai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement. Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 8:30am and 2:00pm on Friday, December 20, 
2013 at the Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

8:30 am 

Bill No. 231-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to rezone Lot No. 22, Block No 4, 
Tract No. 170, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple­
Family Dwelling Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 232-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to rezone Lot No. 23, Block No 4, 
Tract No. 170, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple­
Family Dwelling Zone (R-2). 

Bill No. 221-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Dennis Rodriguez: An Act relative to rezoning Lot No. 1106-
2NEW, Located in the Municipality of Mangilao, from Single-Family Residential ("R-1 ") to Commercial ("C"), 
for purposes of establishing a medical clinic and health care related commercial activity. 

Bill No. 172-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Brant Mccreadie: An Act to create a New Article 6 & 7 to 
Chapter 90 Title 9, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to the construction and renovation of the Department of 
Corrections Adult Correctional Facility to ensure the safety of the people of Guam; which shall collectively be 
cited as ''The Department of Corrections Construction Initiative Act of 2013". 
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2:00 pm 

Bill No. 235-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to add a new Section 
19 to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 and to amend Section 1303, Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 of the 
Guam Code Annotated, Relative to upholding the intent of! Lihes!aftura's annual appropriations to the Guam 
Department of Education (GDOE) for every fiscal year and for funding the repair and/or renovation of Simon 
Sanchez High School and for other facilities and maintenance needs of the GDOE 

Bill No. 206 (COR) - Introduced by Senator BJ Cruz: An Act to Amend Subsection (C) of §26603 of Article 6, 
Chapter 26, of Title 11 Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Establishing Tax Parity Between Cigarettes and 
Chewing Tobacco. 

Yanggen un nlsisita na setbis!on, put fabot 3gang f lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473~4236/7_ Yanggen un 
nlsisita kopian i prlniponi siha ginen este na tareha, hBlom gi i uepsait i L!hes!aturan GuBhan gi WifJ'N_guam!egislature.com Yanggen para un 

na'h8!om testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gl 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hag8tfla, pat guatto gl i Kuatton Katta gi i Lfheslatura, 
pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi Este na nutisiu !nap.Ssi nu i fendon gubetnamento 

If you require any special accommodatlons, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further lnforrnation, please cal! the Office ot 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam 
Legislature's website at W\·\/'/1.guamlegis!ature Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 
Hag8tfia or at the Mai! Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473~4238, or via ernail at ct ;ce@seni:;enp 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINA"TRENTAI DOS NA UHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vicente (ben} Cabrera P~mr•Plin;o, 
Committee on Publlc Debt, 
Parks, and Land 

Agenda_Dec 20.doc 
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Public 
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Listserv: phnotice@guamlegislature.org 
As of December 2, 2013 

aalladi@guampdn.com 
actlon@weareguahan.com 
admin@frankaguonir.com 
admin@guamrealtors.com 
admin@leanPuam.com 
admin@wearerruahan.com 
agnes@iudiwon2atcom 
aguon4euam@E?:rnaiLcom 
ahernandez@guan1legislature.org 
aiuan@kijifm104.com 
alerta.iermaine@gmail.com 
aline4families@gmail.com 
am800guam@gmail.com 
amanda@toduguam.com 
amanda@iudiwonpat.com 
amier@mvguam.com 
ang.duenas@gmail.com 
aokada@guamlerrislature.org 
atalieba@gmail.com 
av@e:uamleeislature.org 
avillaverde@guamlegislature.org 
avon.guarn@gmail.com 
baza.matthew@Pmail.com 
bbautista@sQbguam.com r bdydasco@yahoo.com 

I berthaduenas@e:uamlegislature.org 
betsv@sobguam.com 
bmkelman@guampdn.com 
brantforeuam@gmail.com 
breanna.lai@mail.house.gov 
bruce.llovd.media@gmail.com 
carlos.oangelinan@senatorbicruz.com 
carlsonc@nstrines.osd.mil 
ccastro@guamchamber.com.gu 
ccharfauros@gua1nag.org 
ccruz.duenas@gmaiLcom 
charissa.tenorio@senatorbicruz.com 
chechsantos@gmail.con1 
cheerfulcatunao@yahoo.com 
cherbert.senatordrodriguez@mnail.com 
chris.budasi@guamlegislature.org 
christine.quinata@takecareasia.com 
cino@guan1legislature.onz 
clerks@guamlegislature.org 

1 clifton@toduguam.com 
clvnt@sobguam.com 
colleenw@!luamleflislature.ore: 

! committee@frankaguonjr.con1 
comn1unications@guam.gov 
conedera@mikelimtiaco.con1 
cor@guamleeislature.org 
cov@senatorada.org 
cvrus@senatorada.org 
dcrisost@guam.gannettcom 
desori623@hotmail.com 
dleddy@guamchamber.com.gu~ 

drngeorge@guam2dn.com 

1 

dtamondong@guamodn.com ' ' 
duenasenator@gmail.co1n ' 
ed@tonvada.com 
edelvnn1130@hotmail.com 
editor@mvguam.com 
editor@saioantribune.com 
edpocai crue@iudiwonpat.co rn 
elaine@tinamunabarnes.com 
emqcho@gmail.com 
ewinstoni@vahoo.com 
eo@guamrealtors.com 
etaialle@guamlegislature.org 
evelyn4families@gmail.com ' 
fbtorres@judiwonpat.com 
floterlaie@gmail.com 
frank@iudiwonoat.com 
frank@mvguam.com 
crdumat-ol@euamodn.com 
gerry(c_Vmveuam.cotn 
gerrvnartido@gmail.com 
_glna@mvguam.con1 

---~---~ 

gktv23@hotmail.com 
guam@ostripes.osd.mil 
f!uamnativesun@vahoo.com 
1Iusafla!lue@senatorn1orrison.con1 
hana@e:uam-shinbun.com 
hi!Lbruce@abc.net.au 
hottios@kuam.com 
info@chinesetimesguam.com 
ianela@mvguam.co1n 
lason@iudiwonnat.com 
jason@kuam.com 
iean@tinamunabarnes.com 
iennifer.li.dulla@gmail.com 
iennifer@mve:uam.con1 I 
jimesnaldon@vahoo.com 

' jmesngon.senatordrodriguez@gmaiLcon1 
---~ 

ioan@kuam.com ----- __ ,_ 

ioe@toduguam.com 
-"-""""" 

joesa@guan1legislature.org 
~ ----

john.calvo@noaa.gov - --~~ 
john@kuam.com 

-~---

jon.calvo@maiLhouse.gov 
inmanuel@gn1ail.com 
itenorio@gua1ncourts.ore: 
itvauiene:co@sob!luam.co1n 
julian.c.ianssen@gmail.co1n 
juliette@senatorada.org 
kai@spbguam.com 
karenc@e:uamlee:islature.orf! 
kcn.kellv@gmail.com 
kellv.toves@mail.house.gov 
keno@kuam.com 
kevin@snbrruam.com 
khmg@hbcguam.net 
koreannews@guam.net I 

_ koreatv@kuentos.guam.net-----=-= 
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kstokish@gmail.com 
kstonews@ite.net 
law@guarnag.org 
life@guarnpdn.com 
lialcairo@gmail.com 
llmatthews@guamodn.com 
lou4families@gmail.com 
louella@mvguam.com 
louise@tonyada.com 
1n.salaila@vahoo.com 
mabuhavnews@vahoo.com 
mahoauinene@g:uam.net 
malainse@gmail.com 
maria.nangelinan@gec.e:uam.e:ov 
marvfeieran@gmail.com 
marv@rorvforguam.com 
mbordallo.duenas@gmail.com 

1 mcarlson@guamlegislature.org 
n1coherson.kathrvn@abc.net.au 
media@frankae:uonir.com 
menchu@toduguam.com 
mike.lidia@senatorbicruz.com 
mike@mikelimtiaco.com 
mindv@kuam.com 
mis@m1amlegislature.org 
miseke@mcve:uam.con1 
mlwheeler2000@yahoo.com 
mmafnas@guamlegislature.oni 
montv.mcdowell@amiguam.co1n 
msoeos4873@gmail.com 
mvarietv@oticom.com 
m\.vatanabe@guamndn.com 
news@!!uamndn.com 
news@spbguam.com 
nick@kuam.com 

I norman.aguilar@guamcc.edu 
nsantos@e:uamle!!islature.org 
odne:irairikl@e:uamndn.con1 
office~senatorada.org 

oliviampalacios@gmail.com 
onlvonguam@acubedink.com 
nacificiournalist@e:maiLcom 
narrovo@k57.com 
odkorg@gmail.com 
pete@tonvada.com 

, nhillipsguam@grnail.com 
policy@frankaguonjr.com 
publisher@glimpsesofguam.com 
uduenas_B@vahoo,com 
rennae@e:uamlegislature.org 
resnonsiblee:uam@gmail.con1 
rtteehan@yahoo.com 

2 

rgibson@k57.com 
richdevera@011ail.com 
ricknauta@hitradio 100 .com 
rlimtiaco@guampdn.com 
rob@iudiwonoat.com 
rol!v@ktkb.com 
rorvforguam@grnail.com _=J rvanjames@senatormorrison.com 
santos.duenas@gmail.com --1 smendiola@guamlegislature.org 
senator@senatorbicruz.com 
senatorbrantmccreadie@e:n1ail.co n1 I 

senator@tinamunabarnes.com 
senatordrodrJguez@gmaiLcon1 ! 
senatorsannicolas@gmaiLcom 
senatortonvada@guamlegislature.org 
senbeno@guam.net 
sgflores@tinamunabarnes.com 
sotarms@011amlee:islature.oni 
sitaroseZ@vahoo.com 
s!imtiaco@guampdn.com 
sonedera-salas@guan1legislature.org 
speaker@iudiwonpat.com 
staff{a),frankaguonir.com 

' 
tanya4families@gmail.com 
tasigirl@e:mal.com 
tcastro@e:uam.net 
telo.taitague@P:ua1n.!'!OV 
tessa@senatorbicruz.com 
thebigshow@guamcell.net 
thebigshow@k57.com 
therese.hartwriter@email.com 
therese@iudivvonnat.com 
tinarnunabarnes@gn1ail.com ·-
tjtaitano@cs.com 

"--~ 

torn@senatorada.org --
tornn1v@senatormorrison.com 
tonv@tonvada.com 
trittent@pstrines.osd.mil 
tterlaje@guam.net 

val@tonvada.com 
vincent@tinamunabarnes.com 
wil@iudivvonnat.co n1 
will@senatorada.org ·--=J xiosormd@grnail.com --
xiosormd@vahoo.com I 
vleeZ@e-uam.eannett.com 
zita@rnvguam.com I 

' zoalomo@guamag.org I 







Priniponi 
(Bills) 

T na 

LEGISLATURE 

Senator Vicente (ben) 

ran 

Cornmlttee on /\ppropriations, Public Debt, Legal 
l<ec reartron, l--Iistoric and Land 

INEKUNGOK PUPBLEKO 
(PUBLIC HEARING) 

gi Betnes, gi diha 20 gi Disembre, 2013 
Friday, December 20, 2013 

Retirement, Public 

Kuatton lnekungok Pupbfeko gi I Ulles!aturan Guahan 
(Guam legislature Public Hearing Room) 

TAREHA 
(AGENDA) 

alas ocho I media gi egga'an 
(8:30 AM) 

Bill No. 231-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Barnes: An Act to 
rezone Lot No. 22, Block No Tract No. l70, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, 
Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple-Family Dwelling Zone 
(R-2). 

Bill No. 232-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to 
rezone Lot No. 23, Block No Trnct No. 170, West Acres Subdivision, Dededo, 
Guam from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R-1) to Multiple-Family Dwelling Zone 
(R-2). 

Bill No. 221-32 (COR) - fotrnduced by Senator Dennis Rodriguez: An Act relative 
to rezoning Lot No. I 106-2NEW, Located in the Municipality of Mangilao, from 
Single-Family Residential ("R-l ")to Commercial ("C"), for purposes of establishing 
a medical and health care related commercial activity. 

Bill No. 172-32 (COR) - Intrnduced by Senator Brant McCreadie: An Act to create 
a New Article 6 & 7 to Chapter 90 Title 9, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to the 
conslmction and renovation of the Department of Corrections Adult Correctional 
Facility to ensure the safety of the people of Guam; which shall collectively be cited 
as "The Department of Corrections Construction Initiative Act of2013". 



C:on11nitte1::' on A1opropriatirncs, Public Legal /\ffairs, J<.etlrernent, Public 
Recn1atio;1, I--iistoric p,,,"nnnlHnn and Land 

TAREHA 
(AGENDA) 

alas dos gi despues di talo 'lini 
(2:00 PM) 

Bill No. 235-32 (COR) - hltrodm:ed by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: 
An Act to add a llew Section l 9 to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 and to 
amend Section 1303, Chapter I, Article 3, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated, 

to the t of I 's immml to 
Guam Department of Education (GDOE) for every fiscal year for fonding !he 
repair and/or of Simon Sanchez High School and for other facilities and 
maintenance needs of the GDOE 

Bill No. 206 (COR) - Introduced by Senator fl.I Crnz: An Act to Amend Subsection 
(C) of §26603 of Article 6, Chapter 26, of Title i l Guam Code Annotated, Relative 
to Establishing Tax Parity Between Cigarettes and Chewing Tobacco. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiAt na setbision, put fabot ii.gang i lfi:-;inan Sinadot Vicente (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-423617_ 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na !areha, hcilom gi i uepsai! i Liheslaturan Gu§.han g.i 
www guarnlegislature,i;:-orn Yanggen para un na'hfilon1 testigu"rnu, chu!c' para i ifisinan-mii1ni gi 324 \Ves1 Soledad Avenue gi iya 
Hag<ltiia, pat guatto gi i Kuatlon Kalla gi i Liheslatura_ pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino ime! gi office/1:~ceb2np enm Esre na nutisiu 
rnapflsi nu i tendon gubetnan1en10 

lfyou require any special accommodations. auxilrnr:.v aids or other special services or for further information, please call the ()f11cc of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan al 473-4236/7 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legi:;lature's website at hh\V gua:nleg1sla1J.ffe com Testimonfos may be submitted directly to our office at 324 Wesl Soledad 
Avenue in Hag3.tiia or at the i'v1ail Room of the Guam Legislawre, via fax at 473--4238, or via ernai! at office"(i:i:'senbenp,com 

This ad paid with governrncnt !Unds 
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January 13, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

HafaAdai' 

Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

/T/t/~­

Senator Rory J. Respicio/ 
Majority Leader & Rules Chair 

Fiscal Notes /Waivers 

Attached please find the fiscal notes, or waivers for the bill numbers 

listed below. 

Please note that the fiscal notes, or waivers, are issued on the bills as 

introduced. 

FISCAL NOTES: 
Bill Nos. 235-32 (COR), 236-32 (COR), 237-32 (COR); 239-32 (COR), 
240-32 (COR), 241-32 (COR), and 242-32 (COR) 

WAIVER: 
Bill No. 245-32 (COR) 

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please 

contact our office should you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Si Yu' OS ma' ase' I 
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BUREAU OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT RESEARCH 
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 

Post Office Box 2950, Hagatfia Guam 96932 

EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
GOVERNOR 

JOHNA.RIOS 
DIRECTOR 

RAY TENORIO 
UElJTENANT GOVERNOR 

FACSIMILE INFORMATION PAGE 

PLEASE DELIVER TO: Senator Rory Respicio 

FACSIMILE NUMBER: 472-3547 

FROM:BBMR 

Total Pages including this page: 15 

If you do not receive legible copies of all the pages, please call back as soon 

JOSE S. CAL YO 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

as possible. Phone numbers (671) 475-94[2/9450. Fax number (671) 472-2825 

RE: Fiscal Note on the following Bill Nos.: 235-32(C0R), 236·32!COR), 
237-32(COR), 239-32(C0Rl, 240-32(C0R), 241-32fCOR), 242-32(C0Rl and Fiscal Note 
Waiver on the following Bill Nos.: 24S-32(C0R). 

COl\11\lENTS: Fiscal Notes to be picked up via Central Files. 

Thank You! 

1 115 
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BUREAU OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT RESEARCH 
OFFICE OF 11lE GOVERNOR 

Post Office Box 2950, Hagatiia Guam 96932 

EIJOIE BAZA CALVO 
GOVERNOR 

RAYTEl'iORIO 
UECTENANT GOVERNOR 

Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
I Mina'trentai Unu na Liheslaturan Gufilian 
The 31st Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagittna, Guam 96932 

Hafa Adai Senator Respicio: 

'JAN I 0 2014 

JOHN A.RIOS 
DIRECTOR 

JOSE S. CALVO 
DEP'~TY D1Rf.CfOR 

Transmitted herewith is Fiscal Note on the following Bill Nos.: 235-32(C0R), 236-32(COR), 
237-32 COR 239-32 COR 240-32 COR) 241-32 COR and Fiscal Note Waiver on the 
following Bill Nos.: 245·32(C0R). 'fd--3;;/,l(,0\<-) 

ff you have any question(s), please do not hesitate to call the office at 475-9412/9106. 

A.R!OS 

Enclosures 
cc: Senator Vicente (ben) Pangelinan 



671 4722825 

Bureau of Budget & Management Research 
Fiscal Note of Bill No. 235·32 

10:48: 14 a.m. 01-13-2014 

AN ACT TO A.ODA NEW SECTION !9TO PART !,CllAPTER JI OF PL'BLIC LAW 32-068 AND TO AMEND SECTlON 1303, 
CHAPTER I, ARTICLE 3, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATFJ), RELATIVE TO UPHOLDING TIIE INTE."iT OF I 
LIHESLATURA'S ANNUAL APPROPRIAT!Ol\S TO TllEGlAM DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION jGD<lE) FOR EVERY FISCAL 
YEAR AND FOR FUNDING THE Rl'.l'AIR OF SIMON SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND OFOR OTHER FACILITIF.S MD 
iMAINTENA"iCE NEEDS OF THE GDOE. 

Detu>rtmenllAgency Appropriation lnfonnation . 

Ilc-ptJA.gency At E-ducation IDeptJAgency Head: Jon FemaudeL Superinttndent of 

()epartment•s General Fund ( GF) appropriation(s} to date: 

Department's Other Ftmd (Specify) appropriatkm(s} to date: 

Total Oepartment/ Agency Appropriation(s) to date: 

. 

Fund Source Information of Propose<! AppropriatiQn 

General Fund: 

'Y 2013 Unreserved Fund Balance .• . ,'. ,.'..'..;.: ·;.'. :. . 
FY 2614 Adopted Revenues $591,087,815 

FY 2014 Appro. !Bill i'io.1(4·SiJ ($591,049,932) 

Suh-total: $37,883 

Less appropriation in Rill $0 

Totak $37,88' 

Estimated YJScal Impa<t .r Bill . 

One Full For Remainder of 

Fiscal Year 
FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 

(if applicable) 

General Fund $0 $0 
1'Specify Special 

$0 $0 Fuod) 

Tota] $( :>! 

L Does the bill contain "revenue generating" provisions? 
If Yes,~ aUachment 

$t 

$0 

$( 

2. Is atnount appropriated adequate to fund the intent of the appropriation? ; x / 
If no.. what is the additional amount required? $ ,,__ / x / 

3. l>oe-; the Bill establish a new program/agency? 
If yes. will the program duplicate existing programs/agencies? J x I 
ls there a federal mandate to establlsh the program/agency? 

4. WiJI tht' enactment of this Bill require new physical facilities? 
5. Wais Fiscal Note coordinated with the affected depl/agency? If no. indicate reasoo: 

I I Requested agency comments not received by due dare I /()titer! 

k 

Footnotes: 

See attached comment sheet. 

$0 

$0 

.! 

NIA 
i'ilA 

NIA 

188,469,835 

3118~6 

$219.655,411 

(Specify Special 
Total: 

Fund): 

$0 $( 

$0 $591,087,815 

$0 i$59l,fl49,932) 

$0 $37,88: 

$0 $0 

$( $37,88' 

FY 2017 ··y 2018 

$0 $t 

$0 $0 

1! ~ 

Yts /xi No 

I Yes I I No 

I I Yes Ix/ No 
I I Yes I I No 

I I Yes Ix/ ~o 
! x I Yes I I No 
I I Yes /xi ~o 
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Comments on Bill No. 235-32 

This proposed legislation is seeking to amend existing mandates as follows: 1) To add a new Section 19 

to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 which is to reallocate General Fund funding of $4. 0 Million of 

the Guam Department of Education (GDOE) from its current General Fund appropriation of 
$188,469,835, and 2) To limit the Governor of Guam's appropriation reserve policy to 3% for all GDOE 

appropriations made annually. 

Proposed Reallocation of GF Funding for 

There is no additional fiscal impact for this proposal; however, the Guam Department of Education 

would need to reallocate such funding from programs already allocated. 

Proposed Governor of Guam's Reserve Policy for GDOE 

This authority is vested in accordance with the Organic Act of Guam and various court decisions, which 

upholds the doctrine of separation of powers. Therefore, it is our understanding that the proposed 

language to amend Section 1303, Division 1, Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated, 

limiting the Governor of Guam to a 3% reserve on Guam Department of Education's annual 

appropriation is assuming the executive function of the Governor of Guam, which is inconsistent with 

the Organic Act of Guam and existing court precedents (Government of Guam v. U.S.A.{D.C. Guam 

1982), Civil Case No. 82-0001; People v. Camacho, Sup. Ct. Guam, 1 Guam R.501 [1975); and followed by 

Attorney General of Guam v. Superior Caurt [Flores, Real Property], D.C. Guam, Civil Case No. 79-153 

[1980/). This proposed amendment is an administrative change with no fiscal impact associated with the 

amendment. 

4: 1S 



 

December 13, 2013 

 

 

 VIA E‐MAIL  

john.rios@bbmr.guam.gov 

 

 

John A. Rios 

Director 

Bureau of Budget & Management Research 

P.O. Box 2950  

Hagåtña, Guam 96910 

 

RE:   Request  for  Fiscal Notes– Bill Nos.  231‐32  (COR),  232‐32(COR),  233‐32 

(COR), 234‐32 (COR) and 235‐32 (COR) 

   

Hafa Adai Mr. Rios:  

 

Transmitted herewith  is a  listing of  I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan’s 

most recently introduced bills.  Pursuant to 2 GCA §9103, I respectfully request 

the preparation of fiscal notes for the referenced bills. 

 

Si Yu’os ma’åse’ for your attention to this matter. 

 

 

Very Truly Yours, 

 

 
Senator Rory J. Respicio  

Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

 

 

Attachment (1)  

 

 

Cc: Clerk of the Legislature 

 

  
 

 

 



Bill Nos.  Sponsor  Title 

231­32 
(COR) 

 
T.R. Muña Barnes 

An act to rezone Lot no. 22, Block no. 4, Tract no. 170, West Acres 
subdivision, Dededo, Guam from single­family dwelling (R­1) to 

multiple­family dwelling (R­2). 

232­32 
(COR)  

 
T.R. Muña Barnes 

An act to rezone Lot no. 23, Block no. 4, Tract no. 170, West Acres 
subdivision, Dededo, Guam from single­family dwelling (R­1) to 

multiple­family dwelling (R­2).  

233­32 
(COR)  

Michael F. Q. San  
Nicolas 

An act to require a period for public comment at every public meeting 
of an agency or instrumentality of the government of Guam, by 
adding a new §8117 to chapter 8, title 5, Guam Code Annotated.  

234­32 
(COR)  

Michael F. Q. San  
Nicolas 

AN ACT TO REQUIRE THAT THE OFFICE OF 
TECHNOLOGY ESTABLISH A PROTOCOL TO 
BACK­UP CRITICAL ELECTRONIC DATA 

NECESSARY FOR THE EFFICIENT OPERATION 
OF AGENCIES BY ADDING A NEW 

SUBSECTION (l) TO §20204.1 OF ARTICLE 2, 
CHAPTER 20, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE 

ANNOTATED. 

235­32 
(COR)  

Vicente (ben) C.  
Pangelinan 

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW SECTION 19 TO PART I, CHAPTER II OF 
PUBLIC LAW 32­068 AND TO AMEND SECTION 1303, CHAPTER 1, 

ARTICLE 3, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO 
UPHOLDING THE INTENT OF I LIHESLATURA'S ANNUAL 

APPROPRIATIONS TO THE GUAM DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
(GDOE) FOR EVERY FISCAL YEAR AND FOR FUNDING THE REPAIR 
AND/OR RENOVATION OF SIMON SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND FOR 

OTHER FACILITIES AND MAINTENANCE NEEDS OF THE GDOE.  
 



 

 

 

December 13, 2013 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:   Rennae Meno 

    Clerk of the Legislature 

 

    Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 

    Legislative Legal Counsel 

 

From:   Senator Rory J. Respicio    

    Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

 

     

Subject:  Referral of Bill Nos. 234‐32(COR) & 235‐32 (COR)  

 

As  the Acting Chairperson of  the Committee on Rules,  I am  forwarding my 

referral of Bill Nos. 234‐32(COR) & 235‐32 (COR). 

 

Please  ensure  that  the  subject  bill  is  referred,  in my  name,  to  the  respective 

committee,  as  shown  on  the  attachment.  I  also  request  that  the  same  be 

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472‐7679. 

 

 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse! 

 

 
Attachment 

 



1

Guam Legislature Clerks Office

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio [cor@guamlegislature.org]
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 10:55 AM
To: Guam Legislature Clerks; Rennae Perez; Therese Terlaje
Subject: Referral of Bill Nos. 234-32(COR) & 235-32 (COR)
Attachments: 2013.12.13_REF_B234 & B235.pdf

Hafa adai,  
 
Please disregard all messages prior to this regarding the Referral of Bill No. 234 & 235 (COR) and see updated 
memo.  
 
Thank you!  
 
 

December 13, 2013 

  
  
MEMORANDUM 
  
To:             Rennae Meno 
                  Clerk of the Legislature 
  
                  Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 
                  Legislative Legal Counsel 
  
From:        Senator Rory J. Respicio   
                  Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 
  
                   
Subject:    Referral of Bill Nos. 234‐32(COR) & 235‐32 (COR)  
  
As  the  Chairperson  of  the  Committee  on  Rules,  I  am  forwarding my  referral  of  Bill Nos.  234‐

32(COR) & 235‐32 (COR). 
  
Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective committee, as shown on the 

attachment.  I  also  request  that  the  same  be  forwarded  to  all  members  of  I  Mina’trentai  Dos  na 

Liheslaturan Guåhan. 
  
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472‐7679. 
  
  
Si Yu’os Ma’åse! 
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Attachment 

 
  

Cc: Clerk of the Legislature 

 

Bill Nos. Sponsor Title 
Date 
Introduced 

Date 
Referred 

Cmte Re

 

234-32 
(COR)  

Michael F. Q. San  
Nicolas 

AN ACT TO REQUIRE THAT THE OFFICE OF 
TECHNOLOGY ESTABLISH A PROTOCOL TO 
BACK‐UP CRITICAL ELECTRONIC DATA 
NECESSARY FOR THE EFFICIENT 
OPERATION 
OF AGENCIES BY ADDING A NEW 
SUBSECTION (l) TO §20204.1 OF ARTICLE 2, 
CHAPTER 20, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE 
ANNOTATED. 

12/04/13 
3:49pm 

12/5/13 
Committ
Governm
Cultural 

235-32 
(COR)  

Vicente (ben) C.  
Pangelinan 

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW SECTION 19 TO 
PART I, CHAPTER II OF PUBLIC LAW 32-068 
AND TO AMEND SECTION 1303, CHAPTER 1, 
ARTICLE 3, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE 
ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO UPHOLDING 
THE INTENT OF I LIHESLATURA'S ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS TO THE GUAM 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GDOE) FOR 
EVERY FISCAL YEAR AND FOR FUNDING 
THE REPAIR AND/OR RENOVATION OF 
SIMON SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND FOR 
OTHER FACILITIES AND MAINTENANCE 
NEEDS OF THE GDOE.  

12/5/2013 
11:11am 

12/5/13 

Committ
Public D
Retireme
Recreatio
Preservat

--  
Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules; 
Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs;  
Human & Natural Resources; and Election Reform 
I Mina'Trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
155 Hesler Place, Ste. 302 
Hagåtna, Guam 96910 
Phone: (671) 472-7679 
Fax: (671) 472-3547 
  



I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
2013 (FIRST) REGULAR SESSION 

Bill No. o?3 s- - 32 (COi( ) 

Introduced by: V.C. Pangeli~ 

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW SECTION 19 TO PART I, CHAPTER II OF 
PUBLIC LAW 32-068 AND TO AMEND SECTION 1303, CHAPTER 
1, ARTICLE 3, TITLE 5 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, 
RELATIVE TO UPHOLDING THE INTENT OF I LIHESLATURA 'S 
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS TO THE GUAM DEPARTMENT OF 
EDUCATION (GDOE) FOR EVERY FISCAL YEAR AND FOR 
FUNDING THE REPAIR AND/OR RENOVATION OF SIMON 
SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL AND FOR OTHER FACILITIES AND 
MAINTENANCE NEEDS OF THE GDOE. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

Section 1. Legislative Findings and Intent. I Liheslaturan Guahan finds 

2 that the sum of Two Hundred Nineteen Million Six Hundred Fifty Five Thousand 

3 Four Hundred Eleven Dollars ($219,655,411) was appropriated to the Guam 

4 Department of Education ( GDOE) in FY 2014 which represents an increase of Six 

5 Million Nine Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Fifty Dollars ($6,925,050) above the 

6 appropriation I Liheslatura provided to the GDOE in FY 2013. I Lihes/atura 

7 further finds that in accordance with the Bureau of Budget and Management 

8 Research (BBMR) Circular No. 14-0 I, a ten percent (I 0%) reserve has been 

9 imposed on all appropriations funded by the General Fund and all Special Funds 

IO inclusive of operations which ts applicable to the amount appropriated to the 

11 GDOE. ....., ' = ;:;:; 
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I Liheslaturan Guåhan further finds that as a result of BBMR Circular No. 1 

13-01 which placed a fifteen percent (15%) reserve on the GDOE appropriation in 2 

FY 2013, over Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000) continues to be reserved and 3 

withheld from the GDOE’s Two Hundred Twelve Million Seven Hundred Thirty 4 

Thousand Three Hundred Sixty One Dollars ($212,730,361) appropriation in FY 5 

2013. I Liheslatura believes that such funds reserved and withheld from the GDOE 6 

is unjustified as the September 30, 2013 Consolidated Revenue and Expenditure 7 

Report filed and certified by the BBMR, the Department of Administration (DOA), 8 

and the Department of Revenue and Taxation (DRT) reports that actual General 9 

Fund revenues collected exceeds estimated General Fund revenues for FY 2013 by 10 

Twenty Three Million Eight Hundred Twenty Seven One Hundred Twenty One 11 

Dollars ($23,827,121). 12 

I Liheslaturan Guåhan further finds that this reserve on the GDOE 13 

appropriation for FY 2014 equates to almost Twenty Two Million Dollars 14 

($22,000,000) and that such reserve not only places a burden on the GDOE’s 15 

ability to plan and provide adequate facilities and maintenance for the students, 16 

teachers, and administrators of the GDOE but also impedes the GDOE’s ability to 17 

continue to provide the best education it can to the students of Guam. Such issues 18 

have been seen with the facilities and maintenance issues at Simon Sanchez High 19 

School (SSHS) which have prompted the Executive Branch and the Office of the 20 

Attorney General to respond to the issues raised by students, teachers, and 21 

administrators of SSHS. 22 

Section 1303, Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated 23 

provides the authority of budget allotment control to the BBMR which has been 24 

utilized to impose the ten percent (10%) reserve on the GDOE in FY 2014. I 25 

Liheslatura further finds that although this Section of the Guam Code Annotated is 26 

a financial management tool provided by I Liheslatura to the Executive Branch, 27 



such use of this authority toward the GDOE has not been justified as seen with the 

2 reserving of the GDOE appropriation in FY 2013 even though actual revenues 

3 were collected in excess of estimates. Furthermore, this same Section of the Guam 

4 Code Annotated which provides such authority to the BBMR to manage allotments 

5 states,"that sufficient cash shall always be released to the Department of Education 

6 to provide an adequate public education to every public school student." 

7 I Lihes/aturan Guahan does not believe that the use of the management of 

8 allotments and the continued reserve placed on the GDOE represents a fair and just 

9 use of such authority granted to the Executive Branch by I Liheslatura as seen in 

10 FY 2013 and that the authority provided to the Executive Branch over the 

11 management of GDOE allotments needs to be adjusted in order for the GDOE to 

12 be provided the necessary financial resources it needs to plan and provide an 

13 adequate education to every public school student, inclusive of the students of 

14 SSHS. 

15 I Liheslaturan Guahan understands the importance of providing the 

16 Executive Branch with the financial management tools it needs to execute the 

17 budget of the government of Guam. Such was evident in FY 2014 when I 

18 Liheslatura provided I Maga 'lahen Guahan with a lump-sum budget and transfer 

19 authority which provides flexibility in managing the finances of the government. 

20 But in the interest of prioritizing education and the needs of the GDOE, I 

21 Liheslatura finds that limiting the authority of I Maga 'lahen Guahan 's and the 

22 BBMR's reserve of appropriation authority of the GDOE appropriations will 

23 provide a more equitable and fair treatment of the GDOE by the Executive Branch, 

24 will ensure steady and adequate flow of critical financial resources to GDOE, and 

25 will fully prioritize the education of every public school student. 

26 Furthermore, as the necessary funds are provided to the GDOE, I 

27 Lihes/aturan Guahan intends on dedicating approximately Four Million Dollars 

3 
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($4,000,000) of the GDOE appropriation for FY 2014 that was reserved by the 1 

BBMR to the Facilities and Maintenance Division of the GDOE toward the repair 2 

and/or renovation of SSHS and other facilities and maintenance needs of the 3 

GDOE. 4 

Section 2. Section 19 is hereby added to Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-5 

068 to read: 6 

“Section 19. The sum of Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000) shall be 7 

allocated and allotted from the General Fund appropriation in Section 1 of this Part 8 

of this Chapter to the Facilities and Maintenance Division of the GDOE for the 9 

repair and/or renovation of the Simon Sanchez High School campus and auxiliary 10 

facilities. Any remaining balance shall be for other facilities and maintenance 11 

needs of the GDOE for FY 2014; §1303 of Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 GCA, shall 12 

not apply to the appropriation allocated and allotted in this Section. The funds 13 

allocated and allotted in this Section are not subject to I Maga’låhen Guåhan’s 14 

transfer authority.” 15 

 Section 3. Section 1303, Division 1, Chapter 1, Article 3, Title 5 of the 16 

Guam Code Annotated is hereby amended to read: 17 

“§ 1303. Management of Allotments. 18 

In the release of monthly or quarterly allotments by the Bureau of 19 

Budget & Management Research from appropriation acts, the Director 20 

thereof shall base such allotments on anticipated cash receipts so that the 21 

obligations incurred pursuant to such release of periodic allotments shall 22 

have sufficient cash for their payment, provided that sufficient cash shall 23 

always been released to the Department of Education to provide an 24 

adequate public education to every public school student and that no more 25 

than three percent (3%) from the Department of Education aggregate fiscal 26 

year General Fund and Special Fund appropriations may be reserved by the 27 



• 

BBMR. If, by the end of the third quarter of each fiscal year, the actual, 

2 aggregate revenue collections of the General and Special Funds 

3 appropriated to the Department of Education are not three percent (3%) or 

4 more, less than the estimates for that fiscal year, the BBMR shall release all 

5 reserves placed on the appropriations of the Department of Education and 

6 the BBMR shall not be authorized to reserve from any of the appropriations 

7 to the Department of Education for the remainder of the fiscal year. 

8 No agency shall contract or agree to spend any money for goods or services 

9 or in settlement of a lawsuit or claim in excess of the amount appropriated by the 

IO Legislature to that Agency for such goods, services, claim, or settlement, and 

11 BBMR sh al 1 not allot funds to that agency for the payment of any amount towards 

12 such goods, services, claim, or settlement ifthe total amount of the goods, services, 

13 claim, or settlement is more than the amount appropriated or amount allotted by 

14 BBMR. Any contract or agreement made in violation hereof shall be void. Any 

15 agency head or certifying officer who knowingly contracts or agrees to spend any 

16 money in excess of said allotments shall be guilty ofa misdemeanor." 

17 Section 4. Allotment Schedule. The GDOE shall provide an allotment 

18 schedule of the allocation in Section 19, Part I, Chapter II of Public Law 32-068 to 

19 the BBMR no later than twenty (20) days after the enactment of this Act. Such 

20 allotment schedule shall reflect the priorities of the GDOE to include the repair 

21 and/or renovation of SSHS and other facilities and maintenance needs of the 

22 GDOE. A copy of such allotment schedule shall be provided to the Speaker of I 

23 liheslaturan Guahan. 

24 Section 5. Effective Date. This Act shall be effective upon enactment. 

25 Section 6. Severability. If any provision of this Act or its application to any 

26 person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other 

5 
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provisions or applications of this Act which can be given effect without the invalid 1 

provision or application and to this end the provisions of this Act are severable. 2 




